Public Document Pack

CYNGOR .
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir y Fﬂlnt
Head of Legal and Democratic Services Ay . .
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd FllﬁtShII‘E

COUNTY COUNCIL

To: ClIir Tim Newhouse (Chairman)

. . CS/NG
Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Marion Bateman,
Clive Carver, Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar, 7 March 2014
Andy Dunbobbin, Ron Hampson, Ray Hughes,
Richard Jones, Richard L|Oyd, Mike Lowe, Tracy Waters 01352 702331

Paul Shotton, lan Smith and Arnold Woolley tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL,
MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 13TH MARCH, 2014 at 10.00 AM to consider the
following items.

Yours faithfully

P

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 22)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meetings held on 28"
January, 3" February and 13" February 2014.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 9) AND CAPITAL
PROGRAMME 2013/14 (QUARTER 3) (Pages 23 - 92)

Report of Head of Finance enclosed.

WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTER 3 OCTOBER - DECEMBER 2013
(Pages 93 - 118)

Report of Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development
enclosed.

CORPORATE RESOURCES FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 119
-122)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.




68.

69.

Agenda Iltem 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
28 JANUARY 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held in the Council Chamber, County
Hall, Mold on Tuesday, 28 January 2014

PRESENT: Councillor Tim Newhouse (Chairman)

Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Clive Carver, Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar, Andy
Dunbobbin, Ron Hampson, Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd, Mike Lowe, Paul
Shotton and Arnold Woolley

ALSO PRESENT:

Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Environment, Cabinet
Member for Waste Strategy, Public Protection and Leisure

Councillors: Adele Davies-Cooke, Rosetta Dolphin, Veronica Gay, Robin
Guest, Dennis Hutchinson and Mike Peers

APOLOGIES:
Councillors: Ray Hughes and lan Smith

CONTRIBUTORS:

Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Chief Executive, Head of Finance,
Head of Legal & Democratic Services, Head of Human Resources &
Organisational Development, Head of ICT & Customer Services and Finance
Manager

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Overview & Scrutiny Support Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.

COUNCIL FUND REVENUE BUDGET 2014/15

The Chairman welcomed the contributors to the meeting.

The Head of Finance explained that an overview of the budget would
be provided for each Overview & Scrutiny Committee with the budget
proposals for the specific area covered by each Committee detailed at the
meetings. An information pack including background papers had been made
available prior to the meeting.

The main features of the presentation were:-
o National Context and Local Impact

o Budget Overview
o How did the budget gap reduce?

Page 1



70.

e  Organisational Redesign & Change
- Organisational Redesign: Structure and Corporate Operating
Model
- Organisational Redesign: Workforce
Corporate VFM & Functional VFM
Detailed proposals for this Committee
Corporate Services by Division:-
Finance
- Inflation
- Transfer into Settlement
- Efficiencies
- Prior Years Decisions
o Finance — Central & Corporate
- Pressures & Investments
- Efficiencies
- Prior Years Decisions
o HR and Organisational Development
- Inflation
- Efficiencies
- Prior Years Decisions
o ICT and Customer Services
- Inflation
- Efficiencies
- Prior Years Decisions
e Legal and Democratic Services
- Inflation
- Pressures and Investments
- Efficiencies
o Chief Executive
- Inflation
- Efficiencies
- Prior Years Decisions
e  Ongoing Work to finalise Budget
o Next Steps

The comments and questions which were raised by Members of
the Committee on the presentations, together with the responses given,
are detailed in Appendix 1 (attached).

RESOLVED:

That the presentation be noted.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press in attendance.

Page 2



(The meeting started at 12.05pm and ended at 1.27pm)

Chairman

Page 3



‘puoAaq pue 9|/G|0gZ 10} SUOIBIaPISUOD
90IAI8S ain)ny Jo Jed se malAal 0} 10algns aq |Im 82IAIBS
ay) pue uonisod sjgeuleysns B jou S| SIY} INg  ‘WIS}
HOoys ay) ul a2IA18s ay) woddns 0] w3 jsow|e Bunsaaul
S| 1oUN0D 8yl "peoyosloid se usesq jou pey aouepusje
9INSI97 pue BwWoduUl OS pUB UINJUMOP B palayns sey
Awouoos sy} ‘uonisod ainsioT ||eloAo 8y} 0} asuodsal u|

‘Aj@1e40d109 19W Buleq mou ale s)s09 ay) ‘18bpnq
S92IAJ8S 8INS|9T 8y} JNOge Suladuod snolAald Jo asnedag

e |IM "MWodal jauige) ayy JO /|9 eled S82IAISS aInsie] e

ilIem se sieaA aininy ul spew aq JuswAed [eudeo ued

vl
‘sleak ainjny Jo suonelapisuod buiobuo
Jno Jo 1ed se pamalnal 8q [|IM SIY) Inq SieaA aininj 1oy
ul urewal syunowe ay] - “deb 186pnQg 8y} pasealoul aaey
PINOM SIY} SB UOlINQLIUOD JByLn} B 10} pasau ay} JNOYlIMm
sjesodoud 186png GL/7L0Z BY) dA8IYOE 0] S}SOD pPajewl}sa
}9dW 0} $82INOSAI JULBIIYNS sapirold Ydlym GL/iyLog Ul AUM — £1/910Z pue 91/5102Z Ul %oeq Ing GL/710Z
S)S09 Juswi]saAul Joy Buipinoid si ABajel)S JuswysaAu] ay | Ul IO S}S00 JuswisaAul moys Jno Buiddoip swsyl snoinaid e | ¢
‘Jodal 186pnq |euly ay) 4o} pabueyo aq ||IM Jeulo} Siuelb pajeossyjodAyun,
uoneussald syl pue pauuapl usaq Apeasie sey sSiyl Buipesy Jspun 8 JoU p|NOYS SBAISSaY paylewies e | z-|
‘WZy6'¢6l3
JO Junowe |ejo} a8y} sepnoul AjUO JUBWUIBA0S) USIOAA "1sed ay} ul apew uaaq sAemje sey yoiym dn spew
WoJj PoOAISIal JUBWISNSS |BUI{ JUSWUIBAOS) [B20T 8y sI Bbuipun4 eulaix3 ayebaibby Moy JO uMoys Ji|dS ON e L'l
SoNnss| / sjuswiwo) ajeisodio) | 0°}
S992IA19G 9)es0di0) - INO LiVd
:sasuodsay :sSuUOoIISaNY pue sudWWoH ‘ON

SL/V102Z S|esodoad jebpng [eniu] - SediAIag ajelodio)

ANILNYOS @ MIIAY3AO

Page 4



‘paJojiuow 8q 0} paau |[|IM Yolym
aunp ul uopoys ul Bundels Upal) |eSISAlUN MBU By}
JO j0[1d B S| @18y} pue palojiuow aq 0} paau |is sjoeduwl
wiojoy alejjop\  luswaAalyoe aAlisod e se pasiubooal
(g p|NoYs ajel uol}09||02 ay| "aouewlopad sieah jualind
BU} YHM aUl| Ul SI Yolym %66 1e 18s 8q Apuspljuod ueo sjel
UoN93||00 8y} 0S pue umouy SI Buipuny JO |9A8] 8y} pue
awayods ay} ‘GL/yL0z 404 (SYLD) dwayds uononpay
Xe] [1ouno) 8y} JO uoijewli U0 OuU usaq pey aJay} ‘}8s
Sem 9)eJ UONID||0D XE] [IOUN0D {1/€L0Z dU} Wi} 8y} 1Y

"196pnq 9|11e|0A B se pasiubodal usaq shemje
sey SIy| -9Sealoul ue U8d8S Se ]I uaym Apusdal un
puewap paonpal e usaq os|e pey aiay] ‘sieak ay Jano
Apueoiiubis panosdwi sey sjuswade|d JO juswaind0ld

‘GL/¥10¢ 104 swayds
ay] JO uonenunuod ay} Joy apinoid sjesodoud 196pnq ay|
‘siseq pajeosayjodAy e uo jou JNg 9SY By} ul papnjoul
MOU 310j2JaY} SI SIY| "dwayos Juels) Jauoisuad snoinaid
ay} Jo junowe ay} Aq (9HSY) el uoddng anusisy
JnO JO junowe 8y} ul asealoul ue se paljeadde ) ng Ul
Jajsuel), e Se JUsWa|)Ies JUSWUIBA0L) |BD0T 8y} Ul UMOYS
JOU SEM SIY]| “JUSWS|JIOS JUBWUIBAOS) |BO0T 38U} UIYNM
umoys sem JI Aem oy} jo Ajeoluyosy e 0} anp sI SIyL

¢ pajedionue Ajsnoinald se jealb se

u9a( 10U Sey WJojay aJeydp) 40 10edwl ay) jey) uonjosjjel
e sly} s| 196png #1/£10Z dY} Ul }8S Junowe 8y} uo

%G’ JO 8Sealoul Ue S| %66 JO 8kl UOID9||00 X | |IDUn0D)

£]oJjuoo
SS8| 8ABY MOU &M 0 ‘sJeak snoinaid ul puadsispun
ue usaq sey alay| ‘sjuswaoe|d Aluno) Jo IO

¢Xipuadde juswaas |euly
0] Jajsuel} ul Jou siy} sl Aym — awayog juels) slauoisuad

L'l

9l

Gl

:sasuodsay

:SUOI}SaNY pue SsjUBWWO)

‘ON

SL/V102Z S|esodoad jebpng [eniu] - SediAIag ajelodio)

ANILNYOS @ MIIAY3AO

Page 5



ul Jey} SMOUS YdIym uolenjeA |euenioy ay} sos|jad SiyL Bunsixa wouj sy} JoA00 M UBD — ]SO0 suoisuad asealou| e | 7'z
¢.steak snoinaud uad
‘1uodal 126pnq |eul Jo ped se auop aq ||IM SIY | se saloba)eo ayy ojul JIjds usaq Jou uoloas SIy) sey AUy, e 4
sainssald
SONSS| / SJusWIWIO’) SAJIAISS 9jelodio) | 02
¢1ebpnq ay) adueleq
SoIUOW JJO BUO Jou pue sBulAes Jualindal Wo.y 0] pasn aq Japuiewal ay} ||IM ‘S}S0D JJO U0 Jo} pasl|iin
papuny aq 0} }96png aseq ay} salinbais yoiym Abajesss aQ 0} Junowe sy} uey} Jajealb si siy} sy "uonesijeyded
|[eloueuly a8y} Jo ssojdiound ayy 0} Alejjuod aq pinom sniels a|buig/Aed |enb3 woly w3 pue Aousbuuod
SIy} se Aem sIy} ul paouejeq aq jou pjnom }8bpnq a8y ‘ON wy/ ¢3 jo abueyd |euonesiuebio 1o) SOAI9SAl JO 8S e Ll
‘Ajuo sped| Joj abesn pajwi] ‘Juswaalbe
JyJomawel4 10}08S dlignd e Jo ued se paseyoind 9IBM}OS ,P0O0D),, JO 8SN — BUISUSDIT BIBMYOS o | (51|
"S9OIAIOS |BI0}09|] 10} S)S09 |ejsod
paseaJoul I0} Y| 3F JO asealoul Aleuonejul ue O} palidjal S92INIBS
aAey p|noys pue pooj se payissed Ajbuoim sem syl oneJoows( g [eba ulyim uonepul pooj uo pesiel Alenp e | gy
"Jeak |eloueuly sy}
JO pud 8y} a104aq juads aq 0} papaau Jey} SWNS IO} YoM
snoinald 8y} paAlgdal usaq Ajuo pey HAN WO UOISIOBP ¢ siuelb puny uoleloge||0o
[euly ayl ‘1/z/€ uo Bunsaw HSOYD ayl 1e papiroid aq Aue 1o} Aidde am pip ‘uswiuIanos) ysiap) 1e AeH
0] s|iela@ ‘“AjlenpiAlpul piq 0} payse usaq pey sanuoyiny Haqoy 0} JapeaT] 8y} wodj Ja)e| snoinaid e 0) Buluaey | g'|
:sosuodsay :suolsanp pue sjuswWIWo) ‘ON

SL/V102Z S|esodoad jebpng [eniu] - SediAIag ajelodio)

ANILNYOS @ MIIAY3AO

Page 6



"1senbal
uo pepinoid ©Qq UBD S8ull |BNPIAIPUI UO |IBlep Jaylun4

'91/510¢ pue G1/¥10¢
‘sieak omy Joj [1gAed ay) 1o} 1S00 pasealoul Buldyng Joy

a|ge|leAe s| Alasal By S|aA9| Buiyeys Bunsixe uo paseq
s| 126png @oJopjiom ayy uo joedwi snielg albulg eyl

uonen|ea
[euenoy 1xau ay) ybnouyy mainal 0} 108lgns aq [im Inqg
‘os|e /1/910Z Jaye asu 0} anuijuod |IM }ey} 1S09 jualindal
B S| SIy] ‘wz{3 |euonippe ue AQq awayos uoisuad ay)
Jo Buipuny uno dn dejs 0] paau [IM am ‘Buwll} sieak aaiy)

LrlieLoe
woJ} sjunowe a8y} Jo uosuedwod B 8q aley) p|noo

¢sJeah z 1o}
Buuayng Joj a|ge|ieAR BAIaSal S| ¢,S[aA9] Bulyels jualind
uo peseq jey} sl ‘/1/90z woy joedwi snjeys ojbuls

¢, SoAI9Ss8l

&4

€¢

:sasuodsay

:SUOI}SaNY pue SsjUBWWO)

‘ON

SL/V102Z S|esodoad jebpng [eniu] - SediAIag ajelodio)

ANILNYOS @ MIIAY3AO

Page 7



‘suonesiueblo Jo abuel JapIM e 0} B0IAISS
ay) buuayo Aqg siy} uo pjing o)} Buiysas ase ap\ "Siedk
oM} AlJeau 1o} DgD weyxaip\ 0} 8oIaes diysieuped
e popinoid sey juswiedsq yjesH |euonednad 8yl

"YJom Jo aoald
ajelodioo se uayeuspun bBuldgq mainal |euonesiuebio
SS0J0 Jueoiiubls B SI MAIASY uoljeJSIUIWPY Byl

junowe
Aouaolje 8y} ul pesiubodsal usaq Ssey Udiym MOL3I
jo uoiBal sy} ul 8q o} A|eyI| s Inq pasijeuy Buieq si siyL

'SaI10UBIDIYe JBYJ0 AQ paoe|dal aq jsnw 9,G| JBYl0 8y} Jey)
sosiubooal Jng ‘saloualdlye 8yl JO %G8 1Sed| 1e aAalyoe
0] S| 9%GQ 0} @dualdjal 8y ‘||n} Ul paAslyoe aq ued Asay)
1ey} uondwnsse ay} uo piemio) ind ase salouBIDIYS ||V

¢SIY) puIyaq [iejep
8yl SI Jeym ‘yijesH |euonednodo( WOJ) 8WOOUl pasealou]

¢,s91eI10)08.1Q
ulyum 0} pasoddo se aisay umoys siyl si Aym ‘sbuines
aAljeJisIuUIWpe Wody salouany3 abuey) |euonesiuebin

¢Alleybip siyy Buonpoud
JO 1S00 8y} Sl leym [1ouno) JnoA Ajunwiwio) JNOA,

$%S8 186 0}
J0adxa AJUo |Im am ‘saiousIolyd INJA JO W1 83 dU} Jo jey}
ueaw jey} seoq °/1L0z AQ saiouaiold [|eJoA0 JNO JO %GQ
JO JuswaAaIyoe ue 0} Jajal am ‘ue|d Juswarosdwi ay} u|

CETRIEIBITE |

SONnsS| / SjUolIO) S02JN0Say 9jelodio)

ve

€€

c€

1€

0°¢

:sasuodsay

:SUOI}SaNY pue SsjUBWWO)

‘ON

SL/V102Z S|esodoad jebpng [eniu] - SediAIag ajelodio)

ANILNYOS @ MIIAY3AO

Page 8



71.

72.

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
3 FEBRUARY 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held in the Council Chamber, County
Hall, Mold CH7 6NA on Monday, 3 February 2014

PRESENT: Councillor Tim Newhouse (Chairman)

Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Marion Bateman, Clive Carver, lan Dunbar,
Andy Dunbobbin, Ron Hampson, Ray Hughes, Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd,
Mike Lowe, Paul Shotton and Arnold Woolley

ALSO PRESENT (as all Members were invited to attend):

Councillors: Bernie Attridge, Amanda Bragg, Veronica Gay, Robin Guest, Kevin
Jones, Dave Mackie, Nancy Matthews, Billy Mullin, Mike Peers and Nigel Steele-
Mortimer

Lifelong Learning Overview & Scrutiny Co-optees: David Hytch, Rebecca Stark
and Stephanie Williams

APOLOGY:
Councillor: Peter Curtis

CONTRIBUTORS:

Leader of the Council, Chief Executive, Director of Environment, Director of
Community Services, Director of Lifelong Learning, Head of Finance, Head of
Legal and Democratic Services, Head of Human Resources and Organisational
Development, Corporate Finance Manager and Finance Officers

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

No declarations of interest were made.

BUDGET CONSULTATION FOR 2014/15

The Chief Executive and the Head of Finance provided a presentation on
the Council Fund Revenue Budget 2014/15, the main features of which were:-

Purpose of this session
Overview & Scrutiny meetings held
Member Feedback
Issues raised across Committees

- Housing and Social Care

- Environment

- Lifelong Learning

- Corporate Resources
Budget Update
Issues still under consideration to achieve a balanced budget
Investment Strategy
Next steps

Page 9



73.

The Director of Environment and the Head of Finance then provided a
presentation on the Assets and the Capital Programme Budget 2014/15, the main
features of which were:

Purpose of the meeting

Capital Programme Contest

Funding the Capital Programme
Capital Programme — Funding

Core Capital Programme

Capital Receipts & Core Programme
Allocating the Core Programme

Core Capital Programme — Allocation
Next Steps

The comments and questions which were raised by Members, and
the responses given, are attached at Appendix 1.

RESOLVED:
That the presentations be noted.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press and no members of the public in
attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00 a.m. and ended at 12.01 p.m.)

Chairman

Page 10



"WIZ3F 9g pjnom saloualolya bullinoal
woul puy o0} s deb ayy ‘AbejesiS JUBWISBAU| BY)
ybnouyy woly papuny asueuly buibplq Jo asn ay} INOYUAA
‘0say} Jo Buiwy 8y} 0} sejedl seAlesal woly Buipuny
[euonisued) Jo Buibpluqg ay] -sJesA Jaje| ul Bulunoal aq
llm Asuy ybBnouy uane (G1/471.0g) JedA |eroueuly isily ay} ul
[IN} Ul ©ABIYOE 10U |IM dM Jey} SaIoudIoIyd 0} sajejal SIy L

196pnq ay} Buiouejeq Jo Aem |ensn
AU} 10U SI )| ¢SIYl op 0} aAey am op Aym ‘@oueul buibpug

€l
‘salbejes 196pnq ‘uonisod pua JeaAk [enjoe ay) joaye
sieaA snoinaid ul uaye) yoeosdde ayl Yyum jus)sISUOD SI PIN02 YoIym Z | YIUO\ — 6 YIUOI\ ul uaddey p|noo sjusa]
pue paAaIyoe aq [|IM [9A8] SIY] 1By}l Uo yiom 0} uondwnsse ‘9|gejieAe wns Aouabunuo) ay} 0} uonelal ul uonisod
a|qeuoseal e S| SIyl ‘g Yuop e ayepdn ay) SI w/C3 pajoaloid e 0y Bullsjel aie am jey) pasiel ulaouod) )
"awooul Jiyauag BuisnoH jo Buljiyoidal e pue
pajedionue uey) puewsap Jomo| JO }Nsal e se sjuswAied Zlunowe siy} Jo umopyealq ay} Jo s|ielap aAey
BuisnoH Aseuonalosiq Joy 196png 8y} ul SBIDUBIDIYD am ue) ¢,SIyl op 0} uonisod Buliojuow g YIuo 8y} Wod)
Bulunoal yum Jayyebol ajgqeasiyoe Buieq jou (MGLL3) G023 Buisinn jo Abajess paysabbns e aisy) sI 810019y}
awuwelbold 19SSy Sainjng aliysiulj4 ay) pue XLje wolj AYp -Ajuo swayl Burunosal wody ¥G 163 Ajualind si
salouallle sieak snoinaid ul uononpal e Jo dn epew yoiym deb 126pnq ayj aouejeq Ajuo pjnod am jey} pasiApe
se aJe s|ieyaq ‘swall buuinoal Jo dn spew S| Y5023 9UL alom slaquiap\ ‘Yoam ise| sbuneaw Auniog ay) uj L'l
suol3sanP pue sjusaWWo’) |eldauan) 0L
:sasuodsay :suol3sanp pue sjuawWWo) ‘oN

SL/V10Z UOISSOS MaIADy Jobpng onuaAay — SoJIAI9G 9jelodio)

ANILNYOS @ MIIAY3AO

Page 11



*s)@bpnq Jo Juswubieal
ay} pue juswoaibe snjelg ajbuig 8yl JO uOolONPOJUI
ay} Buimoyjo s|qissod aq ||Im [0J3u0d J83ybl Yon\ sy} o}
[EUSSSa S| |0JJUOD JUBWYSI|gRIST "PaJ|0Jlu0d 8q 0] pasu
soop sIy} pue abueyd 0} pasu saop uonesiueblo ay|

"SIy} s109|ja. Buibpuq ay) pue sajeosawi) paalbe
UIYIM paldAllop 8g ued YJom ANJA 9yl leyl aouelnsse
sopinoid 196pnq ay) 0y yoeoidde juswebeuew sl ay|

"1@b6pnq aseq woJ} uoiNQIIUOD B axew
0] p9au JOu B Jou SI 818y} pue AbBajel)s Juswisanul 8y} J0}
90Jnosal papinoid sey Saoueljeq pue SaAI9Sal JO MBIASI
3y} wolj d|gejieAe s$82Jn0sal a8y} se paldinbai jou si siy)

GL/710¢ Ul 'SISOJ juswissAul U0} /1/910Z Pue 91/GL0¢
JoJ suondwinsse 8y 0} Ul }jIng W8S’ L3 S! atay) Ajuaiiny

‘uonisod Jau 8y} 8AeY 0] Sh 10J JapJo Ul
aWaYOS uoonNpay XeJ [1ouno) ayj Jo 10848 8y} a1e|nojed
0] poau am INg WG 03 JO junowe ssoib e ul Buuq
PINOM 8Sealoul %] Jayun} ¥ "Xe} [Iouno) Ul asealoul
%¢ € Jo uondwnsse ue sapnjoul Ajuadino uonosloid ay |

oWl siy} paJaAljep
8 UBD JI 90UBINSSE J_BYM OS USY) JNO YJOM JOU pIp
SIY} 1Y) puUB GOOZ Ul Sainjoniisal snoinald 0) aouaiajoy

¢@oueuly buibplq Jo Junowe ay)
POWNSSE JOA0 J0U SABY dM JeYl MOUY SIaqWdj\ Op MOH

jaimny
ay) JoJ seAlasal ysius|dal 0] aoe|d ul BuiyiAue aisy) S|

¢,SIU] UO BUOp Uda(q YoM Jayuny
Aue sey ‘deb ay} aso|o 0} ABajel;s ay) Jo ped se |9Ad] xe |
[1ouno) pasodold ay) JO MalIAaL e 0} 8dual8)al S| alay ]

L'l

9l

Gl

vl

:sasuodsay

:SUOI}SaNY pue SsjUBWWO)

‘ON

SL/V10Z UOISSOS MaIADy Jobpng onuaAay — SoJIAI9G 9jelodio)

ANILNYOS @ MIIAY3AO

Page 12



"ainjonJis Aed mau ayj pue
Juswealbe snielg a|bulg ay) ybnoly) paajosal usaq sey
s1y} se swiejo Aed |enba |euonippe 0} pesj jou [|IM SIY} Inq

‘suoljen|jeAs qol pasinal paau Aew 92J03410M paonpal
B ul Iyo| ale oym ajdoad pue swiep Aed |enbg
uo sabus|jeyd Jayny 0} uado aq ||IM Bm [njaJed jou

sebueyo o|oJ Jiay) JI pajenjeAs-al aq O} paau Aew Sqor e | aie am JI ‘uonesiuebloal aininy pue snels a|buls YA e 61
'030 Yim pajsanbal
Bunesy\ "sJeak Jo Jaquinu e 1oj S}S0D JJelS Uo Juadsiapun

‘pabuelie aq o) Bunss|y e aAey DD 1BY] SMOYUS YoIYM UOIeLWIOUI O] 80Uslaay Q1

:sasuodsay :SUOI}SaNY pue SUBWWO)H o

SL/V10Z UOISSOS MaIADy Jobpng onuaAay — SoJIAI9G 9jelodio)

ANILNYOS @ MIIAY3AO

Page 13



“SLivL0Z o} s|esodoud 196png ay)
Ul payiuapl sasua) aInsia Joj WZ96 03F dUl UIYIM SiSeq
Buuinoal B uo papnjoul SI Junowe siy] ‘ueld ssauisnq
Sasuen) alinsld] pasinal 8y Jo suoneoldwi 19bpnq
JeaA-ul 8y} ssalppe 0} {L/SL0Z Ul apew Sem daAI9Sal

¢ainssalid
SIY} UO [IB}ap Jaypun) 8ABY @M UBD pue jey) sl

yonw moH -juawAed |eudeo e 0] paiejal Ajed si siyy

AousBunuodo 8y wWoJ WGOSG 03 JO uonedo|e  uy ‘@InsIaT 10} WZ96 03 1o ainssald ay) 0] piebal YA, e 17
SjusW)SaAU|/saInssald | 00°Z
:sasuodsay :SUOI}SaNY pue SUBWWO)H o

SL/V10Z UOISSOS MaIADy Jobpng onuaAay — SoJIAI9G 9jelodio)

ANILNYOS @ MIIAY3AO

Page 14



“uolsnjoul 1oj paluapl
seale 92IAIBS Ul SN Joyuny ou aJe aiay] ‘o|geAsaiyoe
S| jeym Ajuspl 0} uaye} bBuileq sI yoeoisdde paseq
¥SW Y * paoueleq s 196png 8y} [UN SNURUOD [[IM YdIym
ssao0ud Bulobuo ue sI salousIoe JO uonedlIuspl By

ipapnjoul buiaq
ale salpuaple Jo sadAy Jayjo jeypn ewwelaboud
IN4A ©Yl Japun Salouaioiyd Jayuny 0O} 8dualsyal
soyew deb j9bpng ay) Bunssw 0} Bulisial apls ay| e

€¢
" SuUoIUN 8yl YIIM p|ay usaq aAey
SUOISSNOSI(] "SUONIPUOD pue SWJs) € Ued O} palejal Jou uswAhojdwg
SI ]| "018 |aAeJ)/SUONdIIOSqNS [BUOISSB]0I4 O) S8je|al SIy| JO 1S0OD) 92I0JMIOAA 8Y) JO |Ie]Jap 8IoW SABY 8M UBD e z'e
"901N0S SIY) woJj ajqissod se ;papnjoul usaq Apealje
yonuw se pulj 0} BuiAlLls ale am pue BuioBuo sI yJom siy) JOoU Jey) sey ‘soiseg 0] )oeg/luswainoold Wolj a|jge|ieAe
INQ PapN[oul usaqg Sey Jej 0S YIOM 8] JO 8wooNo 8y 8gq Aew jey} seloudIOd [BUOHIPPE 0} BdUBIBRI UIAM o | L€
sepuaPg | 0
Sonss[/ sjuallllo) Sed2JN0soy ajelodio)
:sasuodsay :SUOI}SaNY pue SUBWWO)H o

SL/V10Z UOISSOS MaIADy Jobpng onuaAay — SoJIAI9G 9jelodio)

ANILNYOS @ MIIAY3AO

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



74.

75.

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
13 FEBRUARY 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held at Delyn Committee Room,
County Hall, Mold on Thursday, 13 February 2014

PRESENT: Councillor Tim Newhouse (Chairman)

Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Marion Bateman, Clive Carver, Andy
Dunbobbin, Ron Hampson, Mike Lowe, Paul Shotton, lan Smith and Arnold
Woolley

SUBSTITUTIONS: Councillors: Robin Guest (for Richard Jones) and Mike
Reece (for lan Dunbar)

APOLOGIES: Councillors: Peter Curtis and Richard Lloyd

CONTRIBUTORS: Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Cabinet Member
for Corporate Management and Chief Executive

Head of Finance, Corporate Finance Manager and Head of Housing (for
minute numbers 76 and 77)

Revenues & Benefits Manager (for minute number 77)

Head of Assets & Transportation (for minute number 78)

IN ATTENDANCE: Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 16 January 2014
had been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Accuracy

Minute 58: As a point of accuracy, Councillor Marion Bateman pointed
out that it was Councillor Clive Carver who had asked that the Committee pay
tribute to the late Councillor Ted Evans.

Minute 64: Councillor Marion Bateman clarified that her suggestion for
consideration of incentive discounts was in relation to quarterly direct debit
payments on bills. The Head of Finance confirmed that Cabinet had given
consideration to offering discretionary discounts but had opted not to pursue
this due to the implications involved, as referred to at the last meeting. This
also applied to direct debits paid quarterly.

Page 17



76.

RESOLVED:

That subject to the above, the minutes be approved as a correct record and
signed by the Chairman.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 8)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report to provide
Members with the latest Revenue Budget Monitoring information for 2013/14
(as at Month 8) for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA).
The report was due to be considered by Cabinet on 18 February 2014
alongside the final budget proposals for 2014/15 which had been despatched
to Members the previous day.

For the Council Fund, the projected net in-year expenditure was
reported to be £1.068m less than the budget, which was an increase of
£0.124m from that reported at Month 7. Explanation was provided on the
main reasons for variances from Month 7, as outlined in paragraphs 3.04 to
3.06 of the report.

An update on the Programme of Efficiencies indicated that £4.146m of
the £5.331m included in the budget had either been achieved or were
expected to be achieved by the end of the financial year, which equated to
78%.

The position on pay inflation and non-standard price inflation remained
unchanged from that reported at Month 7.

An update on unearmarked reserves reported a projected level of
£3.709m of contingency reserves at the end of the financial year.

For the HRA, it was reported that an underspend of £0.212m was
projected which would result in a closing balance of £1.646m, which at 5.76%
of total expenditure was above the recommended level of 3%.

In response to a question from Councillor Robin Guest on the
underachievement of some efficiencies in the programme of efficiencies, the
Corporate Finance Manager confirmed that these figures were already
assumed in the projected outturn figures. When asked about the £1.068m of
variances from the budget, the Corporate Finance Manager explained that
these were a mix of recurring and non-recurring items which had been
considered as part of the finalisation of the 2014/15 budget proposals.
Following a request, he agreed to carry out analysis of the detail which was
appended to the report and provide a breakdown of recurring and one-off
expenditure.

The Head of Finance said that the outturn figures included a mix of
pressures and efficiencies such as the £0.381m in-year efficiencies on
discretionary housing payments which represented an in-year saving and
would continue. As a further example, an underspend on learning disability

Page 18



77.

services in Community Services in 2012/13 had been recognised for the
2013/14 budget and would continue to be recognised for 2014/15.

Following a query from Councillor Clive Carver on the projected
underachievement of £0.286m of efficiencies in the Flintshire Futures -
Customer Programme, the Chief Executive explained that this was a deferred
efficiency due to timing implications from the Flintshire Connects programme.
He reported on ongoing work to back-office systems and teams, resulting in
reduced costs to the organisation and spoke of further work to be done on all
Flintshire Connects centres.

Councillor Arnold Woolley commented on the reduction in the budget
for Services for Adults and the increase for Central and Corporate Finance.
The Corporate Finance Manager explained that around £1.2m of recurring
efficiencies in Social Services for Adults had been identified at the start of the
financial year during a review of the outturn for 2012/13. This amount had
been transferred to be held centrally in the 2013/14 budget on a recurring
basis and was made up of various service efficiencies. The Chief Executive
added that these were savings from a broader transfer programme and were
not a reflection on targets/needs within the service.

Councillor Paul Shotton praised the work carried out by the Welfare
Response Team to help residents to manage financial change, resulting in a
reduced level of need for discretionary housing payments to achieve an in-
year efficiency. He welcomed the developments in the Flintshire Connects
programme.

On the expected efficiencies in Streetscene, Councillor Haydn
Bateman referred to the indication that the new income target was expected to
be met on leachate processing. The Corporate Finance Manager advised that
this efficiency was expected to be achieved in-year against the new target and
agreed to provide details of the change from the original target.

RESOLVED:
That the content of the reports be noted.

COUNCIL TAX REDUCTION SCHEME CONSULTATION

The Revenues & Benefits Manager introduced the report on Welsh
Government (WG) consultation to seek views on the review of options for the
future of Council Tax support in Wales, with recommended responses to the
consultation appended to the report for consideration.

Although funding had been made available from WG for the Council
Tax support system, this would only provide a reduced level of support to
those previously in receipt of Council Tax benefit and would not be
sustainable to support future rises in Council Tax. It was noted that Flintshire
currently paid £10.2m in Council Tax support to households. The Revenues &
Benefits Manager explained the aim for one scheme across Wales and

Page 19



78.

pointed out that in England, individual schemes developed by each Council
had prompted legal issues. He gave an overview of the options put forward
by WG for Councils in Wales to agree on a scheme for reduced entitlement
that was sustainable and adaptable whilst providing a level of protection for
vulnerable households.

Following comments from Councillor Paul Shotton on collaborative
working, the Revenues & Benefits Manager explained that the consultation
was based on the sustainability of the scheme currently in place which had
been developed by WG. The projected cost to the Council for supporting the
scheme in 2014/15 was £633K.

Following concerns raised by Councillor Arnold Woolley about the
Council’s lack of control on a national scheme, the Revenues & Benefits
Manager acknowledged that this was a challenging situation and that a
‘postcode lottery’ should be avoided. The Chief Executive said that although
there may be agreement on the principles of the scheme, the issue was about
funding responsibility.

The Chair proposed that the Committee accept the three
recommendations of the report and on being put to the vote, this was carried.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the consultation be noted,;

(b)  That the recommended responses, as detailed in Appendix 2 to the
report, be endorsed; and

(c) That the above endorsement be reported verbally to Cabinet on
18 February 2014.

ASSETS AS AN ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE STRATEGY
WORKSTREAM

The Head of Assets & Transportation provided a verbal update on
workstreams and explained the objective to review and consider the releasing
of leases on third party owned buildings used by the Council, where a break in
the lease was approaching. Although progress had been made, this was
dependant on the timing of lease dates as penalties would be incurred if
broken earlier.

The workstream on Flintshire Connects had helped to support agile
and mobile working. Following the success of the Flintshire Connects centre
in Holywell, the facility in Flint was expected to be operational within the next
two months with the centre at Connah’s Quay due for completion in May 2014
and design work taking place at the proposed facility in Buckley Town Hall.
The Council had been successful in encouraging the presence of other public
sector organisations at the centres to enable customers to access a number
of localised services. Support was being put in place for managers to help

Page 20



with teams’ transition to agile/mobile working and respond to lone working
issues with appropriate technology in place. Information was available on the
Council’s Infonet on supporting the various elements of this transition.

On agile working, a review had indicated the need to maximise
conference facilities through improved monitoring and management of the
conference booking system. The Chief Executive spoke of the need to move
away from the traditional meeting setup and encourage use of video
conference facilities to minimise travel and time. Provision had been made
within the budget to support this facility. He added that although progress had
been made on ICT developments, further improvements would be needed.

On Electronic Document Management, the transition to shared access
of centralised multi-functional devices had resulted in a reduction of over 50%
of printers and more efficient use of paper supplies. Storage capacity had
benefited from a move from traditional paper filing systems to electronic
scanned documents. The Head of Assets & Transportation reported that work
was ongoing to further reduce storage allocation at County Hall and that an
increase in archiving and recycling was evidence of a different approach to
working.

Councillor Clive Carver felt that more could be done in the approach to
paperless systems such as the facility for Members to submit comments on
planning applications without the need for a hard signature. This was queried
by the Chairman who had been able to successfully submit comments online.
Whilst the Chief Executive welcomed suggestions from Members, he pointed
out that any changes would need agreement by all Members. The Head of
Assets & Transportation agreed to clarify the position on the submission of
Members’ comments online and provide a response to the Committee.

In response to a query from Councillor Marion Bateman, the Head of
Assets & Transportation agreed to provide the Committee with information on
the number of third party buildings currently leased by the Council which could
be released over the coming year and the potential savings from this. He
went on to say that buildings were a key part of the workstream and linked to
a number of service areas. The Chief Executive spoke of the benefits which
had been made through good strategy and careful investment in remodelling
work on the offices at Flint and Alltami.

Following comments from Councillor Robin Guest on releasing leases
on third party owned buildings, the Head of Assets & Transportation explained
that this was not a blanket approach and that user groups were challenged to
establish whether accommodation in other Council buildings could be utilised.
He referred to the geography of the county and said there was a need for a
broader understanding on the use of assets.

The Head of Assets & Transportation agreed to speak separately with

Councillor Mike Reece regarding a vacant Council owned building within his
ward.

Page 21



79.

80.

RESOLVED:
That the update be noted.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to enable the
Committee to consider the Forward Work Programme and urged Members to
submit items for future consideration.

RESOLVED:
That the Forward Work Programme be agreed.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the press or public in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00am and ended at 11.02am)

Chairman

Page 22



Agenda ltem 4

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 13 MARCH 2014

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 9)

AND CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2013/14 (QUARTER 3)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 report
and the Capital Programme report 2013/14 as at Month 9.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Revenue budget monitoring reports are provided on a monthly basis to
Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee before being
presented to Cabinet in the same cycle.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 The revenue budget monitoring report as at Month 9 is attached as
Appendix A which is scheduled for Cabinet on 18 March 2014.

3.02 Each month, budget monitoring reports are based on actual income and
expenditure to a given point (in this case Month 9) but also project the
most up to date position possible to year end.

3.03 The Capital Programme 2013/14 (Month 9) report is scheduled for
Cabinet on 18 March 2014 and is attached as Appendix B to this report.

4.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 Members are asked to note the report.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 As set outin the report.

6.00 ANTIPOVERTY IMPACT

6.01 None.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 None.

Page 23



8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

12.02

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9) report.
Appendix B — Capital Programme 2013/14 (Month 9) report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 24



Appendix A
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 18 MARCH 2014

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 9)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the most up to date revenue budget monitoring
information (Month 9) for the Council Fund and the Housing Revenue Account in

2013/14.

1.02 INDEX OF CONTENTS
Section 2 Executive Summary
Paragraph 3.01 Council Fund Summary Table
Section 4 Inflation
Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & New Risks
Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves
Section 7 Housing Revenue Account
Appendix 1 Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 8
Appendix 2 Community Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 3 Environment -Variances Summary
Appendix 4 Lifelong Learning -Variances Summary
Appendix 5 Corporate Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 6 Central & Corporate Finance -Variances Summary
Appendix 7 Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves Summary
Appendix 8 Housing Revenue Account -Variances Summary
Appendix 9 Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies

2.00 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 9, is as follows:

Council Fund

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.981m less than budget. (An
increase of £0.913m on the £1.068m reported at Month 8)

e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2014 of £4.622m

Page 25



Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

o Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.156m less than budget (£0.212m
as at Month 8)

e Projected HRA balances at 31 March 2014 of £1.589m

3.00 COUNCIL FUND LATEST IN YEAR FORECAST

3.01  The table below shows a projected positive variation of expenditure against budget

of £1.981m
Original Revised In-Year Over/
TOTAL EXPENDITURE AND Budget | g gqget | (Under)spend
INCOME

Month 8 | Month 9

£m £m £m £m

DIRECTORATES (Service Groups)

Services for Adults 45.642 44,302 (0.664) (0.701)
Services for Children 11.906 12172 0.827 0.731
Housing Services 1.800 1.835 (0.319) (0.269)
Development & Resources 1.688 1.659 (0.018) 0.022
TOTAL : COMMUNITY SERVICES 61.036 59.968 (0.174) (0.217)
Assets and Transportation 6.015 6.091 0.031 (0.177)
Planning 1.708 1.717 (0.068) (0.046)
Public Protection 3.455 3.464 (0.055) (0.048)
Regeneration 0.715 0.704 0.007 0.011
Streetscene 19.320 19.210 0.352 0.359

Management, Support & 1088 | 1.004| (0.009)| (0.025)

Performance
TOTAL : ENVIRONMENT 32.301 32.280 0.258 0.074
Culture & Leisure 6.876 6.378 0.409 0.418
Inclusion Services 14.058 13.245 (0.059) (0.063)
Primary School Services 43.374 43.334 (0.037) (0.172)
Secondary School Services 36.638 37.472 (0.016) (0.018)
Development & Resources 12.118 12.428 (0.223) (0.280)
TOTAL : LIFELONG LEARNING 113.064 | 112.857 0.074 (0.115)
Chief Executive 2.356 2.301 (0.053) (0.068)
Finance 14.265 14.235 (1.019) (1.102)
HR & OD 2.427 2.479 (0.013) (0.012)
ICT & Customer Services 4.922 5.037 0.001 (0.023)
Legal & Democratic Services 3.145 3.136 (0.135) (0.143)
TOTAL : CORPORATE SERVICES 27.115 27.188 (1.219) (1.348)
TOTAL DIRECTORATES 233.516 | 232.293 (1.061) (1.606)
Central and Corporate Finance 26.236 27.459 (0.007) (0.375)
Total 259.752 | 259.752 (1.068) (1.981)

Page 26



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

The original budget column reflects the budget approved by Council on 1 March
2013. The revised budget column reflects in-year virements which have been
approved in compliance with Financial Procedure Rules.

From the table in 3.01 it can be seen that there is an increase of £0.913m on the
under spend of £1.068m reported at Month 8. The key variances to note include:

Environment — Industrial Units

The projected under spend has increased in month 9 to the reflect accounting
treatment of current year income from Deeside Power of £0.200m This follows
consideration of a Wales Audit Office recommendation in a minor issues
operational report to officers arising from the 2012/13 accounts.

Community Services — Services for Children

The overspend has reduced in Period 9 by £0.096m due to revised projections on
current years expenditure for professional support due to a revised start date for
Supervised Contact Centres.

Lifelong Learning — Primary School Services

The projected under spend on Primary School Services has increased by £0.135m
primarily relating to the demand for Early Entitlement services. The anticipated
number of three year old children attending childcare settings is less than
previously anticipated.

Central and Corporate Finance — Windfall Income

The projected increase in income is due to an additional one off amount of
£0.243m which has been received from the Welsh Government in respect of the
First Steps Improvement Package.

Request for Carry Forward — Corporate Services (Finance)

It is requested that £0.051m is carried forward to 2014/15 to provide resource to
ensure the continuity of the operational response team linked to the welfare reform
service.

All the movements from Month 8 are summarised in Appendix 1 with the detailed
reasons for all variances by Directorate summarised within Appendices 2 to 8.

Programme of Efficiencies

The 2013/14 budget contains £5.331m of specific efficiencies and the table below
summarises the current position in relation to the achievement of these items. The
analysis shows that it is currently projected that £4.060m (76%) will be achieved,
resulting in a net underachievement of £1.271m. The main reason for the change is
the efficiency in relation to the Supported Living Service will not now be achieved in

Page 27



4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

5.02

6.00

6.01

6.02

2013/14. However, the full efficiency of £0.350m is expected to be achieved in
2014/15 when the new structure is implemented.

Value of I‘,’?:.’:;:; {(Under) Over

Status of Efficiency Budgeted Effi:j: oy | Achievement
Efficiency £m ety £m
ALREADY ACHIEVED 1.973 1.973 0.000
EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN 1.877 1.877 0.000
FULL
ACHIEVABLE IN PART 0.281 0.210 (0.071)
NOT ACHIEVABLE 1.200 0.000 (1.200)
Total 5.331 4.060 (1.271)
INFLATION

Pay inflation of £0.734m is included within service budgets to reflect the national
pay award agreed earlier in the year.

Non Standard price inflation — amounts for energy, fuel and food costs are
included in the budget and held centrally. In period 6, £0.141m for food costs were
allocated. The allocation for energy costs continues to be closely monitored and at
this stage it is anticipated that all of this budget will be utilised in 2013/14 and this is
reflected in the projected outturn.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND NEW RISKS

Along with its strategic partners, the Council has intervened in relation to the former
chemical plant in Sandycroft (Euticals Ltd). Estimated costs have been reviewed
and are reflected within current projections and continue to be monitored monthly.

Out of County Placements — As previously reported this is a highly volatile area of
expenditure. The overspend in month 9 has increased marginally by £0.010m. The
focus of high cost placements are now a North Wales project and will continue to
be reviewed. However, the nature of these services is such that there will always
be potential for major swings between specific reporting periods.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16 July showed unearmarked
reserves at 31 July 2013 (above the base level of £5.564m) of £3.409m after taking
into account a commitment in 2013/14 for use of £0.297m to meet one-off time
limited costs. In July, Cabinet allocated £0.250m to the Winter maintenance
reserve, bringing the level in the reserve to £3.159m.

After taking into account an allocation of £0.518m for recovery costs following the
severe weather in March 2013, and bringing in the impact of the projected in year
budget position the current projected level of the contingency reserve at the end of
March 2014 is £4.622m.

Page 28



7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 19 February 2013, the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2013/14 of £28.259m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.903m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16 July 2013 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2012/13 of £1.931m which was £0.861m more than when the
2013/14 budget was set. This had the effect of increasing the opening balance for
2013/14 by the same amount.

For 2013/14 there is an overall projected under spend of £0.155m and a projected
closing balance at Month 9 of £1.589m, which at 5.56% of total expenditure
satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Appendix 8 details the reasons for the significant variances occurring to date and
the actions planned to deal with them.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to:
a) Note the overall report.

b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31%' March 2014
(paragraph 6.02).

c) Approve the carry forward request detailed in 3.08.

d) Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account
(paragraph 7.03).

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are as set out in Sections 3.00 - 7.00 of the report.

ANTI-POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Page 29



12.01

13.00

13.01

14.00

14.01

15.00

15.01

16.00

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 8 - Appendix 1
Council Fund Significant Variances - Appendices 2 - 6

Council Fund - Movements on unearmarked reserves - Appendix 7
Housing Revenue Account Variances - Appendix 8

Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies - Appendix 9

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 30



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2013/14

D . FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
F Sir y Filint
.Fl’mf.h"e Budget Monitaring (Month 9)

Summary of Movement from Month 8

Month 8

Service Directorates

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 8

Service Directorates

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation

Community Services

Services For Adults

* Resource and Regulated Service {Intake & Reablement) - Liys Jasmine extra-care delays to recruitment (-
£0.035m), Home Care - reduced projections for pay and travel (-£0.017m), other minor variances - mainly
residential care and day centres (-£0.017m)

* Disability Services (Vulnerable Adults & Disability Service) reduction of commitment re. right sizing posts

¢ Disability Services (Resource and Regulated Services) delayed implementation of Supported Living restructure
following service review meaning that efficiency measure is not achievable

* Mental Health & Substance Misuse (Residential & Domiciliary Service) -movement of 2 cases to Forensic budget
(-£0.038m), plus other minor changes (-£0.003m)

* Mental Health & Substance Misuse {Forensic budget) - movement of 2 cases from Residential & Domiciliary
Service (+£0.038m), plus other minor changes -£0.006m)

* Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults

Development & Resources

e Business Systems & Financial Assessments £0.060m - admin. post savings transferred to cross organisational
admin. review efficiency - Central & Corporate Finance

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Services For Childrens

* Professional Support - removal of expenditure commitments which are not now expected to be utilised in the
current financial year

= QOther minor changes of less than £0.025m

Housing Services

* Accommedation Support Team - transfer of efficiency of £0.110m to the Flintshire Futures Customer workstream
efficiency within Central & Corporate Finance

¢ Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Environment

Assets & Transportation
® Industrial Units - increased due to commitment to accrue current year income from Deeside Power

* Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Pianning
* Planning Contro! - decreased Planning Fee application income

¢ Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Public Protection
* Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Regeneration
® Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Streetscene
* Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Management Support & Pertormance
* Further vacancy savings to financial year end

Page 31

£m £m
(1.061)
(0.007)
(1.068)
(1.606)
(0.375)
(1.981)

(0.813)

(0.069)

(0.035)

0.078

(0.041)

0.032

(0.003)

(0.037)
0.043

(0.003)
0.040

(0.120)

0.024
(0.095)

0.073

(0.023)
0.050

(0.043)

(0.196)
(0.011)
(0.207)

0.029
(0.008)
0.021

0.007
0.007

0.005
0.005

0.007
0.007

(0.017)

(0.017)

(0.184)

Appendix 1



Lifelong Learning

Culture & Leisure

Leisure Services - Minor savings of £0.020m have been offset by an estimated provision for doubtful debts
relating to leases at Deeside Leisure Centre of £0.017m.

Libraries, Culture & Heritage - minor changes to projections relate to Records Management. Additional costs
have been incurred because of the destruction of papers and archiving relating to County Hall rationalisation.
This has not been reported previously because a Flintshire Futures bid had been completed. This has now been

rejected.

Inclusion Services

Inclusion Services - minor variances

Out of County - A saving of £0.011m relates to minor changes to projected costs on several placements, one
additional placement and a Post 16 placement ending.

Primary School Services

The projection on Primary School Services has reduced by £0.135m since month 8. £0.025m relates to
additional Primary School SLA income. £0.110m relates to Early Entitiement. We had been anticipating an
increase in the number of 3 year olds attending childcare settings {(maintained and non maintained) during the
spring term based on demographic trend data. However, the number of children attending placements is less
than expected. Placements are optional and depend on parental choice.

Secondary Schooi Services

Minor variances in the projection for Secondary School Services relate to salary savings within the Music
Service and School SLA income.

Development & Resources
Children, Youth & Community - minor variances relating to additional vacancy savings and planned reductions in

expenditure.

Pupil/Student Transport - minor variances relating to transport contracts.

Business Units - the projected outturn on Business Units has improved by £0.007m since month 8. This relates
to minor changes in the projections for Free School Meals, Music Remissions and Insurance Claims.

Facilities - minor variances

Management & Business Support - minor variances on general directorate costs (stationery, printing etc.)

Corporate Services

Central & Corporate Finance
A contribution of £0.110m efficiency saving from the restructure of Warden Services has been transferred to the Flintshire

Legal and Democratic Services - vacancy savings (£0.004m), Members Services savings £0.005m, Members
Allowances underspend (£0.006m), minor variances (£0.003m)

HR and Organisational Development - vacancy savings (£0.001m), minor variances £0.002m

ICT and Customer Services - vacancy savings (£0.005m), registrars income £0.003m, postage spend {£0.026m),
minor variances £0.004m

Finance - Housing Benefit Subsidy Overpayments (£0.065m), reduced shortfall on Councit Tax Reduction
Scheme (£0.014m), minor variances (£0.004m)

Chief Executives Department - vacancy savings (£0.014m), minor variances (£0.001m)

Futures Customer Programme. There are 9 Hub offices which enable an efficient means of delivering services to meet the
Customer Services Strategy.

Centrally Held Provisions. Additional one-off income received from Welsh Government in respect of First Steps Improvement

package £0.243m

Minor variances - Increased income from unpresented cheques.

Totai Changes

Page 32

(0.003)

0.012

0.009

0.007
(0.011)

(0.004)

(0.135)
(0.135)

(0.002)

(0.002)

(0.023)
(0.023)

(0.007)

0.009

(0.013)
(0.057)
(0.189)

(0.008)

0.001
(0.024)

(0.083)

(0.015)
{0.129)

(0.110)

(0.243)
(0.115)
(0.368)
(0.913)

Appendix 1



‘puadsiano ay) ssaippe
0] Aem ajeudoidde jsow
ay)} sulwlialap 0} pasinbai yiom

Jayuny 831A18G [EjUBpISay

‘uonesijeuones
1o6pnq ul paisnipe puadsiapun

90IAJ8G uoneHodsuel] Jual)

"Jesh

juauno ayy ybnouy) Aem ped
Buiaq Ayjioey syy jo Buiuado sy}
0} anp uasue sey pue Bulinoal
uou pue Ho-auo si jsuiebe

"awooul (Wgy0'03)

yyeeH pue (wp.0"03) ualo Aqjesyo
(e¥0°03) @o1nues pue sa)ddns [euonippe
pue (W0 03) s1s09 sesiwaud [euoppe
(W/12°03) 48A0D JEB]S 8InNsud 0] pasu

ay) 0} anp (wggL"03) SOIAISS [ENUSPISSY
“8sSnoy-U[ ulyum puadsiano pajoafosd

e Aq Josyo ale spuadsiapun asay|
‘(w/g£0'03) sa1oueoeA 0} anp Ajsow
(wo10°03) puadsiapun S30IAISS Aeq
*S8I0UBOBA Jels 0] sajejal (Woy0 03)
puadsiapun 391A18G UOEHOdSUEI] Jusi|)
‘siapinoid

aled 10)09s Juspuadapul pue Jusws|qesl
Jo asn Jayealb 0y anp (wg/0'03)
puadsiapun 3Je)) ABIIDIWog asSnoy-u|
Joues|3 sA|] uo puadsispun w00 03
Jayunj e snid *Ayjioey ay) Buluado ul Aejep
[emul ue o) anp si (Wyye03) sulwser

(jusws|qeay pue
9)eju|) SaoIAlag
pale|nbay

¢ XION3ddV

puadsiepun ay | 5187 enX3| sA|7 uo puadsiapun pejosloid d1eJ eiX3|(9¥2'0)  |(GLE'0)  [€€0°S 8ve'S puE S82IN0SaY
‘Aoueoen e buuonod
yeys Lousbe Jo 1509 Jou 8y} sjos|)al
WG00 03 40 doualayp ay] “Auoyiny
YieaH oy} wolj paianodal ale (wgeo 03)
$]S00 9S8y ‘Wed| UOHUBAIBIU| (Juswa|qeay
SISO 9y} Ul Bulanod JS)IOAA |BID0S pue a)e|) MOAA
‘Ho-supQ |eydsoH e 0} anp si puadsiapun a8yl (250°0) (e£0°0) 2.e0 Sov'o [e190S |eydsoH
S}|NpY Joj SadIAIRg
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YJuo
paiinbay uonoy asueuiep Jofep Jo asnen }se aJueLieA S AAlo) 196png LTV ETS
H > ; \ > pajoafoid | pasiney ¥
aJueUBA
(6 uuol) v1L/gL0Z Bunoyuop yebpng
S3JIAY3S ALINNWNOD

Page 33



‘Aessaosu

uanold j1 paisnipe pue mainal
Japun yday aq |m asay |
‘suoidwnsse Jualng uo paseq
s| sabexyoed papunj Ajjuiol

uo yjeaH yym suonenobau ayy

‘puewsap
jualjo Ul sabueyo ay) 198)84 YdIYM 89IAI8S
afie| sy} ssosoe saouele Bunesuadwod

18Y)0 SWos aJe aisy] ‘g yjuow

woJ} pabueyoun sulewsl pue ‘uonoasfod
puadsiapun Jau sy} UIYIM WYL 03

10 Buiaes e Jo} sjunodde siy| "YiesH
pue D04 usamiaq sabexoed pspuny juiof
10 malnal e Jo Joedw) pajoadxs ay) Jas)o
djay 0} 126pnq e sapn|oul 821AI8S SIU}

(seonieg
Aungesig)
S92IA9G
paieinbay

¢ XIANIddVv

0} uonejas ul puadsiapun ay] | pajou Ajsnojnasd sy - seiiqesig Buiuiea|(gzl'0)  [(6v00)  [¥6L'GL eve sl pue 82In0say
s|ana| ApAnoe €1/2102
uo paseq 18bpng o0} Yydn Buimojjoy
puewsap paonpai 0} anp (W/.$0'03)
puadsiapun suoneldepe Joull <
'$1S09 aJed Asejjioiwop
paseyoind 0} anp (Wg9Q'03) puadsiono
0} pajoaloud si euswaq 18suQ Aped <
‘swea) "S}S09 JOSN 8JIAISS |euolippe
Ayjeoo] ayy Jo wed se Buiuiewas| 0} anp (860°03) puadsiano o) pajosfoid
aolnes Adesay] jeuonednao ale S)S09 |[ejuapISal paseyaind <
ay) Ajuo yym Buipea seoin0g "S}S09 JOSN 82IAISS |euolippe
Augesiqg ayy uiyum umoys mou| 0} anp (850°03) puadsiano o) pajosioid
ale sjabpnqg wea} A)ljeo0| 8y} aJe s)s09 Alej||Io1wop paseyound <
Jo yed se papnoul Ajsnoiaaud ‘sjsod jueoen
sjuswsa|d |SAd a4 Jo 1ol | o} anp Ajsow (wgZ 03) puadsiapun o}

pajoadxa Jayjebo) aie swea | Ayeso < (senleoso)

"MalAal Japun daay §801AI8S 8|doad 15p|0|(8£0°0) (1£0°0) 0S8°€l 188°El swea] Aj|esoT

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
b i Uiuon wninQ jobpng
palinbay uonay aoueuep Jolep jo asne) }se asueuep peyoafoiat|Ipesirey] ERTTNETS
aoueueA
(6 Wuo) v1/€10Z Bunoyuo Jebpng
S3DIAY3S ALINNWINOD

Page 34



APPENDIX 2

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9)
Revised | Projected Varignce
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Transition and 0.658 0.764 0.106 0.107|This is mostly due to overspends against |Keep under review.
Disability staff pay costs (£0.028m), third party
Services payments (£0.044m), transport (£0.013m,
(Disability and a shortfall of grant income of
Services) £0.028m. (Supporting People), offset by
some additional other grant income.
Disability 1.941 1.981 0.040 0.075|The overspend is due to additional Keep under review.
Services transition service user costs.
(Disability
Services)

Page 35



APPENDIX 2

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9)
Revised | Projected varlance
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)

Administrative 0.407 0.451 0.044 0.050|This is mostly due to an overspend Keep under review.
Support against staff pay costs (£0.036m) and
(Disability premises costs (£0.005m)
Services)
Residential and 0.703 0.576 (0.127) (0.086)|This underspend is based on current care |Keep under review.
Domiciliary packages. An additional £0.0259m
Service (Mental budget has been added to this area in
Health & 2013 to reflect the expectation of the
Substance transfer from Health of an individual with
Misuse Service) a high cost transition package, there has

been a delay in transferring this client into

the service. The current underspend

would therefore be higher but reflects the

cost of current care packages including

some other new clients.
Professional 0.828 0.722 (0.106) (0.100)|This is mostly (£0.050m) due to a one-off |One-off.
Support (Mental pay cost reduction following an agreed
Health & absence with no pay.
Substance

Misuse Service)

Page 36



APPENDIX 2

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9)
Revised | Projected Vanance
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn M
onth
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)

Forensic Budget 0.305 0.188 (0.117) (0.149)|Reflects current care packages for . .

(Mental Health & 2013/14. Keep under review - potential

Substance volatility due to changes in

Misuse Service) client numbers and demands
at short notice from prison or
courts. The possibility of re-
aligning budget between the

- two services has been

moqm:m_n Budget 0.482 0.429 (0.053) (0.053)|Reflects current care packages for considered and dismissed for

(Learning 2013/14. now as there are early

Disability) indications of additional Mental
Health clients although at this
stage potential costs or start
dates are unknown.

Other Services 4101 4.041 (0.060) (0.044)|Various minor variances. Continue to review but not

for Adults expected to be recurrent.

variances

(aggregate)

Subtotal: 44.302 43.601 (0.701) (0.664)

Page 37



APPENDIX 2

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9)
Revised | Projected Natance
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Development & Resources
Vacancy Control (0.100) 0.000 0.100 0.100 Realignment of vacant posts
Other 1.699 1.621 (0.078) (0.118)|Various minor variances. Continue to review but not
Development & expected to be recurrent.
Resources
variances
(aggregate)
Subtotal: 1.599| 1.621 0.022 (0.018)

Page 38



APPENDIX 2

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9)
Revised | Projected Variance
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Services for Children
Family 1.977 2.337 0.360 0.365|The overspend is mainly as a result of an |A review of the Family
Placement increase in the number of foster care Placement Team has been
(Children’s placements within the service. Itis also  |undertaken the outcome of
Services) due to the increasing number of court which is being considered and
orders for Residence and Special will inform future planning and
Guardianship orders which invariably possible efficiencies.
attract an ongoing allowance for the
carers.
Youth Offending 0.307 0.266 (0.041) (0.045)|The underspend within this area is mostly (One-off.
Team (Children’s due to vacant posts.
Services)
Professional 5.554 5.483 (0.071) 0.049|The underspend is mainly due to the
Support removal of commitments for expenditure
(Children's which is not now expected to be incurred
Services) in this financial year.

Page 39



APPENDIX 2

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9)
Revised | Projected Varance
Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Out of County 3.178 3.640 0.462 0.452|Costs reflect existing placements up until | The focus of high cost
Pooled Budget March 2014. placements is now a North
(Children's Wales project and will
Services) continued to be reviewed.
Other Services 1.156 1177 0.021 0.055|Various minor variances. Continue to review but not
for Children expected to be recurrent.
variances
(aggregate)
Subtotal: 12.172 12.903 0.731 0.827

Page 40



APPENDIX 2

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9)

Revised | Projected Navance

Service Variance Last Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn
Month
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Housing Services
Homelessness 0.360 0.152 (0.208) (0.203)|Variance is due to improvements in the [Keep under review. Variance
Accommodation service where methods have been putin [is due to improvements in the
(Housing place to reduce the cost of temporary service where methods have
Services) accommodation. been put in place to reduce the
Quay House project has been delayed cost of temporary
until 2014/15. accommodation.

Accommodation 1.103 1.093 (0.010) (0.083)|Service recently undergone a restructure |Restructure now implemented.
Support Team now fully reflected within projection.
(Housing
Services)
Other variances 0.262 0.21 (0.051) (0.033)|Various minor variances. Continue to review but not
(aggregate) expected to be recurrent.
Subtotal: 1.725] 1.456 (0.269) (0.319)
Total : 59.798| 59.581 (0.217) (0.174)

Page 41



Page 42



APPENDIX 3

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9) ENVIRONMENT
Service —MQ_MMMM_ vm.wm”n_‘ﬂn Variance Mﬂq_.__”_.._u_nma Cause of Variance Action Required
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Assets & Transportation 6.091 5.914 {0.177) 0.031

Industrial Units (1.256) (1.344) (0.088) 0.108|Estimated net income shortfalls across the |Keep Unit rental income
Industrial Estate portfolio which have closely monitored throughout
increased at Period 8 by a further £7k. At  |2013/14.

Period 9 following a Wales Audit Office
recommendation, income for Deeside
Power of £200k due in May 2014, provision
should now be made in 2013/14.

Property Holdings 0.083 0.040 (0.043) (0.043)INNDR costs lower than anticipated Review of site budgets
necessary in line with asset
management programme

Property Asset & 0.528 0.429 (0.099) (0.099)(Net Vacancy Savings

Development

Highways Development 0.813 0.905 0.092 0.097|Lower than anticpated levels of income for

Control & Regulatory Fixed Penalty Notices (based on improving

Services standards of repair by utility companies) &
road closures. A commitment of £60k is
included for the potential excess payment
to be made to the Council's Insurers in
relation to a claim.

Transportation 1.466 1.409 (0.057) (0.064)|Period 9 reports a £7k reduction in the
Local Transport Services Grant

Aggregate of other Variances 4.457 4.475 0.018 0.032

Planning 1.717 1.671 (0.046) (0.068)

Planning Control 0.363 0.357 (0.006) (0.035){Move in actual planning fee income Further potential for increased
received in Period 9, subject to further planning fee income which will
application levels up to financial year end. |be closely monitored

Aggregate of other Variances 1.354 1.314 (0.040) (0.033)|Net Vacancy Savings and staff recharge
income for specialist planning advice to
neighbouring authorities. Period 9 includes
cost of commissioning the Biodiversity
Information Service £7k

Page 43



APPENDIX 3

Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9) ENVIRONMENT
Service -MM,HMMM_ _un_.v..._”_m”wﬂa Variance Mmo__..ﬁﬂom Cause of Variance Action Required
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Pubiic Protection 3.464 3.416) (0.048) (0.055)
Community Protection 1.243 1.206 (0.037) (0.044)|Includes a Court Costs award of £22k
following the successful prosecution of
Talacre Park Holiday Park by the Health &
Safety Enforcement Team. Period 9
includes the additional cost of Storage for
specialised equipment for on going Health
& Safety investigation
Aggregate of other Variances 2.221 2.210 (0.011) (0.011)
|Regeneration 0.704 0.715 0.011 0.007
Streetscene 19.210 19.569 0.359 0.352
Waste Disposal & Waste 9.266 9.610 0.344 0.336|Plastic Recycling prices reduced by £100 |Consider potential impact on
Collection per tonne between July and September MTFP going forward
resulting in an estimated income reduction
of £50k.
Staff backfilling costs as a result of the on-
going investigation within waste.
The Sustainable Waste Management Consider impact on MTFP
Grant (SWMG) has been reduced in-year |going forward
by up to 5% resulting in a funding shortfall
of at least £150k
Aggregate of other Variances 9.944 9.959 0.015 0.016
Management Support & Performance 1.042 1.017 {0.025) {0.009)
Management Support & 1.042 1.017 (0.025) (0.009)[Net Vacancy Savings ahead of service
Performance review implementation and reduced
commitments on supplies and services
budgets. Specifc vacancy commitments to
financial year end removed at Period 9.
Totai : 32.228 32.302 0.074 0.258

Page 44



Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Period 9)

LIFELONG LEARNING

APPENDIX 4

. Revised Projected Variance
Service Budget Outturn Variance Last Month Cause of Variance Action Required
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Culture & Leisure 6.456 6.874 0.418 0.409{School Library Service (£0.100m saving) Service Manager to place a hold on

Following an agreement at DMT, to mitigate the
Directorate overspend and to contribute towards the
value for money programme, a number of measures
will be taken to reduce expenditure in the School
Library Service.

Libraries, Culture & Heritage (£0.015m pressure)
Minor variances

Leisure Services (£0.503m pressure)

There are a number of pieces of work being completed
to explore solutions to the remaining deficit. £0.026m
relates to the final costs for Swim Flintshire. This
programme ceased in August. £0.356m relates to
pressures on income across centres. £0.035m relates
to pressures on premises budgets, £0.040m to
supplies costs (£0.037m of which is against security
services), £0.017m relates to a provision for doubtful
debts and £0.029m to other minor variances.

£0.100m of the Flintshire subsidy.

As part of the Leisure Action Plan a
number of solutions are being
explored and implemented including
cessation of Swim Flintshire, Leisure
Service Review, Leisure Contact
Centre and Asset Review.

Page 45



Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Period 9)

LIFELONG LEARNING

APPENDIX 4

Services

Minor Variances

Service _Mo.“nwwﬂ 1%—.__“””_& Variance FMMM_ M_MMQE Cause of Variance Action Required
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Inclusion Services & 13.223 13.160 (0.063) (0.059)|Inclusion Services & Special Schools (£0.063m
Special Schools saving)
£0.049m relates to a projected saving on Out of
County, £0.016m to minor savings in Inclusion
Services and £0.002m to a minor pressure on Special
Schoo! SLA Income.
Primary School Services 43.334 43.162 (0.172) (0.037)|Early Entitlement (£0.164m saving) Awaiting further information on
£0.130m relates to savings on 3 year old placements |planned usage of the Foundation
in maintained and non maintained settings. £0.007 Phase grant.
relates to savings on transport costs and the
remainder relates to minor variances. Service manager to carry out further
work on future estimates for
placements to include birth rates and
collection for estimated places from
settings.
School SLA Income (£0.008m saving)
Minor variances
Secondary School 37.512 37.494 (0.018) (0.018)|Secondary School Services (£0.018m saving)

Page 46



Budget Monltoring 2013/14 (Period 9)

LIFELONG LEARNING

APPENDIX 4

Revised Projected Variance . .
Service Budget Outturn Variance Last Month Cause of Variance Action Required
(Em) (Em) (Em) (Em)
Development & Resources 12.428 12.148 (0.280) (0.223)|Children, Youth & Community (£0.024m saving)
Minor variances
Schools ICT (£0.150m saving) Service Manager to place a hold on
In an effort to reduce the Directorate overspend and to |£0.150m of the budget within Schools
contribute towards the value for money programme, [ICT.
DMT have made the decision to place a hold on all
uncommitted expenditure in Schools ICT.
Service Units (£0.038m saving) We are awaiting information from the
Pressures of £0.082m on Pupil Support (Free School |Schools relating to Music remissions
Meals, School Trips and Music Remissions) have which is likely to affect the estimated
been offset by estimated savings on Mobile costs.
Classrooms (£0.066m), Insurance (£0.046m) and
other minor variances of £0.008m.
Facilities Services (£0.033m saving)
Minor Variances
Management & Business Support (£0.035m saving)
Minor Variances
Total : 112.953 112.838 (0.115) 0.074

Page 47



Page 48



‘GL/¥1L0C 40}
Buipuny ¥ 1D UO UOISSNOSIP

|euoijeu o} Buiinquiuo)
‘Bunoyuow Buiobuo o} 108lgns
Ng 821A8S pa| puewa(

‘(8d u1 1sanbai piemuoy Aued
$821A8S AjUnwwon) o} payul))
wea) asuodsal jeuonelsado

3y} anunuod 01 G1/v10¢
ul 82Inosal apinoid 0} WSO 03

1509 Jealk ul pajewnsa o} pasedwod
Buipuny uy jlesuoys (SHLD) BWaYos
uoloNpay Xxe| [Iouno) woge 03
(yuadsun uiewsal [IM a1emyos

0} pajedojje wg| | 03) 1ebpnq
¥1/£10¢ Ul pajedoj|e s}sod wWGog 03
ay) Bunssw Jaye pun4 uodd||0D Xel
j1ouno? ayy uo snjdins jau (Wge8 03)
syuswAedianQ

slijouag BuisnoH Jo uoiosjj0o

wouy 8wodul [euolippe (wsgo'03)
ajyoud Apisgng Wauag BuisnoH

10 MalIAB) pue paau (dHA) uawAied
BuisnoH Aieuonsiosiq 198w 0}
pasinbai Buipuny Jo [9A3] 3y} JO MalAB)
Buimojjoy Aouaiolyo Jeah ul (wgs 03)
196pnq Jo Juswubijeas Buimojjoy

piemioj Aued o} }senbay sbuines Aoueoe jau (wgyL 03)[(610°1) (zoL'L) £CL'El 144" aoueul§
saoueLeA Joulw (WZLo'03)
sBuines Aoueodep (wy20°03)
iodiabueq o) uonguUuod

Jojoas Auejunjoa ajesodio) wgLo 03/(£50°0) (890°0) €€2°¢C L0g'2 aANoaXJ JaIYD

(w3) (w3) (w3z) (w3)
Yjuol ise wniuno 3abpng
paJinbay uonoy aoueleA Jo asne) ssueLep aoueuUeA pojosfoid pasiAaYy CRTTVETS

G xijpuaddy

SADIAYIS F1VHOdHOD

(6 WuoW) vL/cL0g Buiojiuoy 1ebpng

Page 49



(612°1)

(sve’L)

34:8°74

68L°L¢C

: jejol

"MaIA8] Japun Joesjuod abejsod

S@oUBLEA Joulw (W 200 03)
puadsiepun Absjens 19| (wszo'03)
awoou|

slens|bay jeuoippe (wz0"03)
sBuines Aoueoep (wgLo 03)

s)s00 abejsod wigy0 03

1000

(£20°0)

S20°'S

810'S

S90INIBS
Jewqsn)d B 10|

saoueleA Joulw (wgoo'03)
suonesiueblo jeusdxa

W01} BWODUI JO SSO| WHE0 03
sbuines Aoueoep (WZL0 03)
ainypuadxe

¥o8yo s4q (eo1ueg Buieg

% 8Insojosiq) paonpal (wiz0'03)

(€10°0)

(210°0)

L9v°¢C

6.¥'¢C

wawdojanag
jeuonesiuebiQ
$92IN0Say UBWNH

saoueleA Jouiw (we00'03)
ainypuadxe suonduosgng

|e6a7 paonpal (W 10°03)

(-01@ |oAey} ‘Buiuiely “oul) puadsiapun
S80UBMO||Y SJaquialy (WZ60'03)
puadsiapun

sao1nueg s1aquisiy (wezo'03)
sabieyoal pue

swnoo/Aouaby Jo asn ay) Buipnjoul
sbuines Aoueoep 1au (wgpo 03)

(5e1L°0)

(E¥1°0)

£66°C

9€LE

S90IAI8S
onjesoowaq g jeba

paiinbay uonoy

aduelBA JO @asne)

(w3)
YIuoj 3se
asuelep

(wz)
aosueleA

(w3)
wnpnQ
pajosloid

(w3z)
1abpng
pasIAndy

90IAIBG

G xjpuaddy

SIJIAYITS J1LVAOdAHOD

(6 Wuol) vL/cL0g Buliojiuoly 3obpng

Page 50



"ysu
uoljoajoud o1ignd 8y} Jo MaIA U| S}SOD pajejal ajs
0} Bunejal s)sod Yo-auo ooads swos snid yjuow

a)Is }youohApueg

Buroyuow Ajyjuow Bulobug Jad w90 03 Je syjuow Xis Joj s}s0d [eRuajod| 00 0 00v°0 00t'0 0000 - Pi1 s|eon3 Jaswlio4
saoIAIeg poddng “WYyH 8y} pue sjunodsoe Buipes) woly sabieyoay
JO M3IASI ||BJaA0 UE 0} 103[qNG | paJ1an0dal awodu| [eusajul Jo Wi Le'03F JO JlBjoYS| LLED LLE0 (0z9'1L) (Le6'L) 80IAJ8S [BlJUSD
(Wpe0 03-) S9oUBLEA JOUIW
1ayi(asbexoed dw) sdals 1sdi4) WEQZ 0F swodul
Jlespuim ajesodiod jo Alanooal Jano (Wi 03
-) ABajens Jeak aaiy) Jo Jeak [euly - J1o149p puny
uoisuad pajabpnq jo aleys DD jo Auaaodal uo
snjding (WGOG 03-) Juswabeue ainse ‘WGEL L3
196png j1vuUNoD G/ 0C 1O $80IA8S AHUNWWOD) Wodas € YIUop ay) ul SUOISIAOIH
Med se paiapisuod ale sjebpng| penoidde se (wpg9'03) jo sjuswisnipe 1o6pnq 18Nj(2L6'0)  [(¥SL°L) ove'e v6v v PIeH Allesuag
-ainssaud 1abpnq JeaA Jualind e ul Buynsal
‘%06 S! 81eys aysiull4 8y} yolym Joj (wol L 03
B2ID anjea AjJualing) £1/210Z Jeah jepueul)
0} Buiuiepad saoloaul jo Jaquinu juediiubis
puads JeaA ul uo ua)euapun e ssa%0.d 0] Buinuiuod aue HgH Weyxaipn
pouno) Alunod aaiysybiquaq|  1ey} uonuape Jno o} Jybnoiq usaq sey i (€102
yum Buuojuow Jenbay| A\ wolj BAI08YS) UOISIACIG 8DIAISS SIaU0I0D)
‘Bulunoal uou si puadsianQ 10} Ajuoyine peaj ay} ul abueyd e o} ang| §50°0 S50°0 8¥20 €610 SIE )79
‘ABajesis ‘aAnje)iu] Buimollog JuUsWUISA0L)
awabeuey Asnseal | [ED0T U0 4N @pnjoul 0} uonended (dHIN) JUNO29Y JUBWI]SAAU|
UM aulj Ul Jojluowl o} aunuoyd UOISINOJd SNUAASY WNWIUIN 8Y} JO MBIASY|(£92°0) (€92°0) 020'Sl £€8C°Gl g sueoT |ejuad
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YIuon
paiinbay uopoy aouellep JO asne) jseq aoueuep RO 1e6png pasiaay L TPV E T
aouelepn pejsfoid

9 XION3ddV

JONVNId 31Va0dd0D ANV TVHELNIO

(6 Pouad) v1/£1.0Z Bunoyuol 196png

Page 51



_mou.\.N

(2000) [(s2£°0) v8S°LC tlejol
ajebaibbe
1000 (510°0) 8€0°0L £€50°0L - S8dueleA JayiQ
‘piemsoy Buiob
abuajjeyo puads poddns o} aoejd u; sjuswbuelle
juswbeuew Aobejeo Bunind ‘einjiuing
pue Aisuolnels uo puads abuajieys o} aAneniul
JesA ul ue jo }nsai e se Aoualoiya |euoippe
Wi/ 0°03 - malnal puads soisegd 0} yoeq
‘GLiyLOZ Ul -goe|d Ul a1e sa)Is s}osuuo)
salousIolys Jayuny Joddns |im allysiulj4 JO YJOM}BU JapIMm 3y} pue padsueape
salobajes puads jo abus|leyo sey swweibouid sy} |nun pasijesl aq jou |Im
panuiuUo) "SaIDUBIOIYS|  SBIDUBIOIYS JO WG L 0F - dwwelbold Jawolsn)
Buisiieal 1oy Abojopoyiaw ‘[1ouno)d
ay} ssasse pue ssaJboid ay} ssouoe juswabeuew sajj|ioe} Yos pue
MmalAal 0} Ajuoys aoeid| pley Jo malaal ||ny 3y} ul SAejap 0} anp paAsiyoe
aye} 0} anp si doysyIop Y aq jou |Im w90 03 - swweiboid s}assy| 9820 9/1°0 (£10°0) (€61°0) sainjnd aysjull4
‘uolnisod ajep o} dn
S1/¥710z ul joedwi| sy} sjos|jal uondaloid asuelea ay) pue y/¢10g ul
8y} JapISuod 0} uayeuapun| pasesioap sey abesn Aouaby ‘uayeuapun usaq
aq 0} sisAjeue Jayun4| sey joesjuo) Xujep ay} uo ajeqal ay} Jo MaINI Y| GLL°0 GLL0 (00Z°0) (51€£°0) JoBJjUOD XIEIN SSEN
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Hilow wnpno
paiinbay uopoy douUBLIBA JO 8sned jse aouelep joBpng pasiaay CRITVETS
aJuelLep pejosfoid

9 XION3IddV

JONVNId 31VHO0d¥0D ANV TVHLNIO

(6 pouad) y1/€10Z Bulsonuop Jabpng

Page 52



APPENDIX 7

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2013

Less - Base Level (inclusive of total increase
of £0.270m agreed as part of the 2013/14
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less - Amount approved by Council on 1%
March for funding of one-off costs in the
2013/14 budget proposals

Less - Amount approved by Cabinet on 16"
July for reinstatement of funding within the
Winter Maintenance reserve following
utilisation of funding during 2012/13 (late
March severe weather event)

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected underspend as at 31% March
2014

Less - Estimate of severe weather recovery
costs

Projected Level of Total Contingency
Reserve as at 31% March 2014

Page 53

£m

9.540

(5.834)

£m

3.706

(0.297)

(0.250)

3.159

1.981

(0.518)

4.622



Page 54



8 XION3Iddv

1eak ay)

10 Jjey puooas ay} ul puadsisno
ay) Jo awos ajebyiw pue

A1) 0) suplad siABl] YIm Aj@sofo
Buppiom st wea ] 19ssy BuisnoH

SLivLoc

u paseyoind aq |IM INq #1/€102

u Buisiieua)eWw Jou S}S00 SIemMplIey

0} @np W0 03 40} }sanbas psemioy Ae)

Jeak ul Aueo

JByjeam peq o) anp w/z1 03 jo bupsnpnb
uo puadsiano paaibe J0joenuoogng
‘Butond mainal 0} S| sulad SIAel |

-sqol 1500 ybiy Jo Jaquinu ay) Ul 8SEaIOU|
0} onp Juswdinba uo puadsiono wg/0'03
pue s|eusjew uo puads JaA0 WHEZ 03
‘aoe|d ul 8zaaJ) Juswynioal pue aoe|d

u) 6ulaq jou ainjonJ)sal 0} ONp saue|es

aoueusjuie|p

‘pajuswa|dwi aq 0} ainjonsay uo aduBLBA puads Japun JBuU WyZZ 03|22 0 0620 £89°'8 £62'8 pue sieday
wgGz 03 Jo Buiaes e u) Buynsal
$)S09 paJoadxa malaal pue xe| ' X} Wooipag, Jo 1oedw jspenb jsiy
wooJpag, 40 Joedw| JOJUOW| U0 paseq pamairal uolsiaold JgaQ ped|(+22'0) (€12°0) (851'.2) (9v6'92) sjuay
"uinjal |eul4 SOUBAPY UO Pa)e|nojes
WwLE0'03 0 €£1/210Z uo Juawhed
JBpUN "uINdl SYYH PuUZ Ul uoisnoul Jo}
sainby jeyde) o) sjuswpuawe Jayun4
‘wes) Bupueuly |ende) ‘pale|dwod spunol }obpng
Ypm saunbly jo sbuiwl maiaay |Ja)e papuswe sabieyo Buioueuld [exded (6810 681°0 9G€'9 /919 Apisang vyH
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
AR TS Yuop ise] wnuno yebpng
palinbay uonoy 92UBLRBA JO 9sne) eoueueA adueleA peyoefoid posiAey LIV ETS

6 Poliad - Joday asueuep Jolep VH

Page 55



8 XION3ddVv

(z12°0)

(951°0)

Lve0

L6¥°0

T |eyol

(210°0)

8000

28¢e'8

GlE'8

(e)ebaibbe)
S9OUBlEA JBUID

‘Seale (|e JaAo wgz0 03 Jo sbuines Aeeg
“S)20|q 9p|uUosiew uo wso0 03

Buiaes joenucd Buiues|d Jo uone|leaued
‘9WaYds JUNOISIP

pJig AJea 0) anp awooul JO WHEQ'0F
Jayuny e pajesousb UoISSILIWOD JBJBAA
‘dWodul WELO'0F Jayuny

e Bunelauab sabieyoas souesealo plop
‘wes0'03

JO Junowe uj paAoal Bulusalos

104 JUBWISSINGIIB JUBWAIND0IH

(091°0)

(£81°0)

049°L

[4°1:

sa)e)s3 buisnoH

Jedh ul

wads A)|nj Buiag jou J86pnq apauosiey
0} 8Np WG| O 03 Jo} 1senbau psemioy Aue)d
‘SlivLoc

ul paseyaund aq |IM INg ¥ 1/€102

ul Buisijeus)ew JoU S)S00 SIEMYOS

0} 9np WGRO 03 Jo} }senbas psemuoy Aue)d

w1 zo 03 buines ‘sainbiy

€1/2102 18 pajoa|jdl pue pamairal
JUBWISSINGIIBI-UOU WIBD SoUBINSU|
‘Buines Bunesio pajedionue uey) Jamo|
W80 03 SISO UlB)S pund uoisuad
‘pejsenbal usaq sey ¢1/£102

uo uonewuoju] ‘wgpl 03 buiaes ‘sjenjoe
€£1/210¢ 1e pajos|jel sabieyoay poddng

(e¥20)

(/v2°0)

801°¢

969'¢

poddng % aoueul4

paiinbay uonoy

aJueleA JO asne)

(w3)

YIUOW iseT
aoueleA

(w3)

aoueUBA

(w3)

wnpno
pajyoaloid

(w3z)

3eBpng
pasinay

LRIV LS

Page 56



Budget Monitoring

wm._.w.. Filint
ml:swz;

Page 57

Efficiencies
Month 9
Budgeted Further information to support
Efficiency Description Efficiency Curentiiosition current position status or other
(Em) relevant information
EFFICIENCY m_vmn_“uu_um_nnuu.__.mm—,_UO.WO EFFICIENCY EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED PART ACHIEVABLE
FULL
Fees & Charges (APPENDIX 7a)
Community Services
. . . It will not be known for sure until the end of the
Residential Charging - Increased Income From Demand 0.100] a\ financial year if this efficiency has been met.
Mental Health Service Users 0.018 a\
TOTAL 0.118|
Service Change (APPENDIX 7b)
Community Services
Reablement in the level of extra care 0.100 ¢\
Preserved Rights - reduced activity levels 0.053 4\
External Funding for Existing Post - Children's Services 0.043 a\
Family Placement Team - revision of existing practices 0.040 a\
Early Retirement - Non replacement of staff - CSA 0.015] a\
General Office Administration Review 0.021 v
Housing Efficiency Savings 0.028 4\
Homelessness - Timing of presentations 0.106 a\




Budget Monitoring Community Services - Appendix 9 Sir y Filint
Efficiencies Flintshire
Month 9
Budgeted Further information to support
Efficiency Description Efficiency CurrentiBosition current position status or other
(Em) relevant information
EFFICENCY | SEEICIENCY | EpFiciENCY | EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED PART ACHIEVABLE
FULL
Youth Justice - Appropriate adult service 0.010 4\
Due to the unpredictable nature of Legal Fees it
Legal Fees - Use of solicitors / barristers 0.010] 4\ will not be known if this efficiency has been
achieved until later in the financial year.
Children's Services - Transport costs efficiency 0.015 ¢\
. , . . The FAST team is currently showing an 1
Children's Services - FAST team budget reduction 0.010 4\ overspend of £0.033. hw
0)
Preventative foster care service - day care 0.005 4\ ]
TOTAL 0.456

Procurement (APPENDIX 7c)
Community Services
PARIS - post implementation expenditure review 0.030 4\
Housing Services - Supplies and Services 0.003 4\
Social Care - Supplies and Services 0.075 4\
Procurement Hub - regional procurement of high cost low 4\

volume placements

0.020




Budget Monitorin

Community Services - Appendix 9

.m::.,.vﬁ Fifint
Flintshire

Efficiencies
Month 9
Budgeted c t Positi Further information to support
Efficiency Description Efficiency UIveniosiuon current position status or other
(Em) relevant information
EFFICIENCY mmw_um_m.__.mmzco.ﬂo EFFICIENCY EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED FULL PART ACHIEVABLE
As at month 3 this budget was showing an
Children's Services - out of county placements - improved 4\ underspend of £(0.344). However due to
procurement practice change in service user circumstances this
budget is now showing an overspend of £0.462
0.533
Transport Review - revised contracts «\
0.025
TOTAL 0.686
\
Organisational Design (APPENDIX 7d) 1o
Community Services o
(O
The efficiency is fully achievable from April o
2014, as a result of implementation of the new
. . . structure. An extensive consultation achieved a
Review of Supported Living Service 0.350 4\ successful outcome, and retention of staff
goodwill going forward. Some savings have
been made as a result of right sizing.
Service Review of Warden Service 0.018] 4\
Children's Services - Removal of one team manager post 0.040 ¢\
Development and Resources - Rationalisation of 0.050 v

Management Team

TOTAL

0.458




Page 60



001 & oo SV 102 8 PUIELEZ 1 P A 5220 vorlluaLdLl )
Jou sem jey) ainssaxd um>oaam.m=o_.>w._n_ Jo Buiseydai- (JWVH) ueld Juswabeue 19ssy skemubiH
iny Ul paAaiyoe aq [ ASuBIoIYS Syl pue . - oL -

pajdope Lsaq sey Aoiod BUNYBI] 190.1S MOU BUL \¢ 0S0°0 1ijo-uiny Jybupiw 1sod seale |ejuapisal-uou - Bugybi 19a1s
JuawioNAug

(92 XIGNIddY) abuey) adialeg

Jorio vioL
YL/ELOZ Ul Bw . .
2q (1w 19618) awooul mau ay) jey) pajedidnue si \¢ 5400 Buisssooid Sjeyoes) - susasiaans
196png Aaljod .
sAemybiH uiyim wody 1aw uononpay Jabpng \» €100 S3DHON 48P0 UOREINGSY dljeiL
‘uoiyisod 6L0°0 aoeds 3|qens| pasealou| - 3G SIaNIB
awosu snijduns e Buiodas Ajuanind sjayiep \¢ ) :
€102 3unf IS| WOoJ) PASEaIOU BIOM SBIIAIBS . }
JuBsaABBIEg pUE BUISUSIE] U10G JO) S804 \» 5200 sajel Ja)Jeu 0} asealoul - uonaslold aqnd
‘uolpsod awooul .
sn|dins e Buipodal Apualing sajeisy emnynouby \» 8000 Slejs) ajeis3 [erninolby
JuawuoNAug
(e2 XIGNIddY) sabieyd g saad|
1ind
J1GVAIIHOV 1dvd NI GIAIIHOV 39 d3A3IHOV
1ON NI 318VAIIHOV OL a3L03dx3 AQVIHV
AON3IDI443 AON3IDId443 AON3IDId443
AON3I01443
uopeuLIojul (w3)
uopdiiasag Aoustd
JueA3jaI 48130 10 snje)s uojisod uonisod juaung Adudpdiyy idy a 103
juaLnd Joddns 0} uogewsojul Jaylng peojebpng
6 Yjuoy
ST SepusPWg

=
W A NS & Xipuaddy - JUSWIUGIIAU U0} uoRy Jebpng

Page 61



. 18pUS)-31 PUB S]OBILOY) BINISS
126png 821195 UIyIM paqiosde Aouaioyg \¢ 9200 sSng PasIPISQNS JO MIIASY - S9JIAISS uojjepodsues |
Imou ae pue ssasoud Japus) e jo ped se Wﬂmﬁsp,_w_ \¢ 050°0 esodsip
UB9q SABY SIUBWEBUELE HOASUEI) MON @)sem Joj sjuswabuene podsuel) Japua] - SSIINSS BISBM
JuswiuonAug
(92 XIANIddv) Juswiaindold
joszo vioL
*Aouaioyja Sy} Jo JuswaAsIyoe X sassao0id JusLND auljweals - Asuonels
S3Jedipu ¢ pouad Je uolisod Buuojiuopy 196png \¢ 8000 pue sajiddng - asuewiopad B Hoddng ajeso10alq
‘Aauaioia siy) Jo JustuaAaIyoe . )
SO1E0IPUI 4 POUS 1 UONISOg BULIONUON 196pNg \» £00°0 s)juawAed abeajiw paosnpal - |9Ae)) Jels
*A2UB1o1B SIY) JO JUBLIBARIYDR . }
S81E01pUI 4 POUS 18 UONISOd Bulaluop 186png \» +00°0 Bunjiom ajibe - wes) JuswdoeaaQ ssauisng
'aAIaSal SNIBS
L oz ol Pronpe 54 01 pelscrs] on10 uotalon fepinies
a1 08 snj2lg w_mc_w 0 :.o:mEmEm_ du m.s uo 10 10 [fo1 ||} WOy SBUIABS S|D1YaA - S2IAISS 3)SEM
yuepuadap si A2uaioiy@ SIY) JO JUBWBASBIYOE BYL
‘anasal SN)elS
aibuis ay) woyy 1w Butaq st |lejuous y1L/EL0Z
8yl "Sl/¥1L0z Ul pasaiyse aq o) pajedionue \» 00€°0 Juswaaibe ||| Led Jo uonejuawaidwi - auadsisaNs
s1 0s snje)s a|6ulg jo uoneyuawsajdw ayj uo
Juepuadap si Aoua101§@ SIY} JO JUBWBABIYOE 3L
AN 11123 Aq Aousioiye
8U) UO JUBWSABIYJE JBapun pue Aressassu
uoneynsuod Buiobuo ywm palkelap Jayuny \¢ 0S0°0 AB9)es)s JO JISIA3) - S3DUBIUBALCY) iGnd
uaaq aAeYy SAMISE) pue uledjiD) pue £10z dy
WI0€ 11un 8S0j2 LUpIp [|aMmAIOH ‘SUBpIED JaMOL
Tind
J1EVAIIHOV 1dvd NI G3ATIHOV 39 Q3N3IHOV
1ON NI 319VAIIHOV Ol g3103dx3 AQY3T VY
AON3IDI443 AON3IDI443 AONIIDI43 AON3IOI443
uopeuLIou| (w3)
JuRAd|3J J9YJ0 10 smieys uopisod UORISOd JUBLIND Aduaio1yyy uopdudsaqg Adus|oylg
jusaund poddns 0} uoewaoju) Jayng pajabpng

aHUSILIL
g A 3G T

6 xipuaddy - JuslliuoIIAUT

6 Ujuo

SopuaPRa

Uul10}JIUO }9bpng

Page 62



ST
g A h_m.....&

[V - JUSWIUOJIAUT

Josoo IvL0L
188US asuejeg . _
JuswuoIAUT 3y} Ul 8due|eg a)elojoanq dyoads \¢ 5200 paunbai jou 8oueleq - A19jes 3 WIEsH / Buisusary
198ys aouejeg . R

JuswWiLOIAUT BY) Ul @dueleq d)ei0)0ali] Joads \¢ 5200 PauInba. jou soueleq - Sajels3 [eMmInoLby
Juswiuonaug
(82 XIONIddY) S81auBPa 1RO

20°0 IVLOL
[r1/€102 10§ wield eI ISl SAHUNWILIOD By} JO 0200 awweiboid
Hed se paaaiyoe aq |m s Jey) pajedionue st )| \» 1S4 senunwwo?) ay) o) abieysay Juswabeuey mainay
juswiuonaugz
(P2 X1GN3ddY) ubisaq |euonesiuebio

lrvio avioL
196png 821A13S uIyIm pagiosqe Asuaioy3 \» 0200 yoddng ajeso)jsalg uiyim sassasold Juaund suljweans
196pnq 8o1A18s UIYIM paglosqge Aouaioyg \r 520°0 puads ajgeauanjjul ui UoHINPaY
18bpnq 801A18S UIYIM paglosqe Aouaioiyg \& €100 SJUB)INSU0I JO ASN U} UONONPaY

Tnd
I1GVAIIHOV 1yvd NI G3A3IHOV 39 d3aA3IHOV
10N NI 3718VAIIHOV OL G3103dX3 AQVIHTVY
AON3IOI443 AON3IDId443 ADN3I0I44T AON3IIOI443
uopeuLIOjul (w3)
JueA3|aJ J3Y)0 JO snje)s uojjisod LS TRITTE] uopduasaq Aousioulg
uol}isod Jusung
juaund poddns o} uogew.ojul J8YyuNg peajabpng
6 UIuoy
EIRIEIRITE]

uLIOjIuo Jobpng

Page 63



Page 64



Budget Monitorin . Lifelong Learning - Appendix 9 Sir v Fitint

Efficiencies “* Flintshire
Month 9
Budgeted Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Efficiency Current Position position status or other relevant
{€m) information
eFFicENcy [ SPPRCENOY | eemiciency | EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED INI ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED PART ACHIEVABLE
FULL
Fees & Charges (APPENDIX 7a)
Lifelong Learning
Library Service - Fines 0.001 «\
Library - Hire charges increase 0.001 «\
Tariffs were increased on the 1st January as
agreed but as income targets are not expected
Leisure Services - increased charges 0.175] ¢\ to be met, the efficiency is also not likely to be
fully achieved. Estimated amount achievable
£0.164m.
The amendment to the proposal to continue to
provide transport to Colleg Cambria means that
. ' - only £0.010m of the efficiency can be achieved.
Review of post 16 distance fimit 0.03q «\ Work is ongoing to confirm this. However, we do
not anticipate a pressure on the Transport
budget at this time.
TOTAL 0.207
Service Change (APPENDIX 7b)
Lifelong Learning
Operational efficiencies 0.025] «\
The budget for area workers had previously been
reduced. This efficiency created a budget flaw
— . . which has been addressed as part of the Youth
Youth Service - reduction of senior area workers 0.032] «\ Strategy by retaining part of the £0.050m below
on a recurring basis. We do not anticipate a
pressure on Youth S

Page 65



Budget Monitorin

B Gir'y Filint

Efficiencies Flintshire
Month 8
Budgeted Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Efficiency (ST A position status or other relevant
. (€m) information
erFiciEncy [ SPICENCY | epmiciency [ EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED PART ACHIEVABLE
FULL

This change is being introduced as part of the
Youth Strategy and has not yet been

Youth Service - term time only contracts 0.026 4\ implemented though negotiations have started.
At this stage it is anticipated that a saving of
£0.007m will be made in this financial year.

Youth Service - Service reconfiguration 0.012 4\

Youth Service - Building costs savings 0.011 «\

Youth Service - Building rationalisation 0.005] 4\

Youth Service - Holding back £50k (CC 1/3/13) (0.050) v This additional contribuion is expected (o be ful

Facilities - Management / Central Office - structure review 0.015] 4\
Although we do not expect a pressure on the

Facilities - County Hall revised opening hours - reduced 0.025 a\ Facilities budget this year, the decision to revise

energy / overtime costs ’ the County Hall opening hours has not yet been
made.
The Schools ICT Service Review has now been

. . . . combined with the Corporate ICT Review. We

LL ICT - Interim Service review - post reduction 0.025] «\ do not anticipate a pressure on the schools ICT
budget at this time.

Leisure Services - removal of swimming subsidy 0.023] 4\

Directorate Management Team Restructure 0.043] 4\

TOTAL 0.19

Page 66



Efficiencies

Budget Monitorin Lifelong Learning - Appendix 9 e .m:,.w. Filint
Flirtshire

Month 9
Budgeted c t Positl Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Efficiency TNt 10800 position status or other relevant
(£€m) information
eFFiciENcy [ SPPCENCY | EpriciEncy | EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED INI ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED FULL PART ACHIEVABLE

Procurement (APPENDIX 7c)
Lifelong Learning
Reduction of Postage within the Library Service 0.001 4\
Out of County - Improved procurement through framework 0.385 4\
agreements and monitoring of placements. ’
School Transport Service - Operational efficiencies 0.080 4\

TOTAL 0.466
Organisational Design (APPENDIX 7d)
Lifelong Learning
Libraries - Flexible retirement 0.015 4\
Libraries - Library Service Review 0.037 ¢\

TOTAL o.cun_
Other Efficiencies (APPENDIX 7e)
Demographic Change in Schools (pupil numbers) 0.132, 4\

TOTAL c;un_

Page 67



Page 68



anysiud
g A L_w.._..&

6 Xipueddy - sedialeg ojesodion

lecio wiol
X saouemo||e Ajjiqisucdsay |efdadg Jo Jaquinu paonpal
\¢ 0L0°0 0] pajyul] uononNpail SUOIINQUILOD |N - SBOUBMO||Y SIaquIaiy
X pajeoo||e Jaquunu JO uoijonpal
\¢ 0200 - saouemo| |y Alljiqisuodsay |e10adS - $80UBMO||Y SJaquisiy
. aseasoul
\» 0L0°0 AJeuoijeyul OU - (SOUEMO||Y JlSeg) SOUBMO]Y SIaquIBN
\¢ 0L0°0 abesn Jaded paonpai - s8dIAI8S dljeIo0Wa]
saojusg 8jesodso] - L YHIOW3A ® V93T
\¢ GE0°0 suondo Jo maiaal - S)23Y2 g4
sa8anIBg aelodio) - 4O 9 8H
\¢ €00°0 SUNB3|ING S2.0HOM pPadnpal - SWwo?) ajesodio)
$89In8S 8)esodio) - BAINIBXT JBIYD
(92 XIGN3ddYv) ebuey) eanies
1590°0 aviol
\¢ 5100 sjuswaaibe gg| S / BupueAsauos - saa4 |euiaixy
sa9InBS 8jesodiod - OILYHOOWIA ? V93T
\r 00°0 yjuawdinba ygSd Bullsoy wol) awoou| - Sad2IAeS HJOMIBN
\¢ 6100 saa) paseasoul - sieljsibay
saoag 81e0dI0) - SFIIAYIS ¥INO0LSND 2 1D]
\» /20°0 Sauy Xe] |1ouno) Jo Jaquinu paseasdul - SanNuUaAay
saoiniag ejesodiod - JONYNIH
(e£ XIGNTddv) sebiey) g seay
TINd
I18VAIIHOV Lilvd NI G3AIIHOY GEREIIL
NI 19VAIIHOV AQY3INIV
1ON ADN3IDI443 AONIIDIE43 349 0L d31903dX3 ADNIIDIE43T
AON3IDI443
uopeuw.Ioju) (w3)
uopduosaq Aoudid
jueA3jaJ JBY}o 40 snjeys uonisod uoRISod JueLny Aouspoa Rdi a 19143
juangd poddns 0) uogewLIoju) sayun4g peajabpng
6 yiuop
EEJENEIRITE]

UIo}UoR jabpng

Page 69



EV I N
g A IS

6 Xjpueddy - sedjaleg ejesodion

\¢ 1000 sjoenuo3 g4 Jo Bums| - aoueuajeuleyy SiempieH
. sjuawaaibe sayjo
\» 0100 y6nosy) painoosd saouadl] Yososy - buisuadi siemyos
\¢ 900°0 swysnipe j@bpng - Buisean
\r 2000 uonnios | di Aq pajgeua uononpai - Bulged 10|
\¢ 20070 yuawainoosd paonpal - alempieH BuijomiaN
\» 520°0 puswdinba Ajunoas mau o} anp S}S02 SIUBUSIUIEW PasoNpay
\» 1000 SUONN|OS M3U BIA JuatiaIndold - }8bpng Buies)
saoieg ajesodiod - SIDIAYIS ¥IW0LSNO 2 LO]
\¢ 1000 8ouBpualle paonpal - SaIN}09/SIBUILISS/SadUBIBJLOD
\¢ 0100 18Bpnq uo puewap paonpal - sainseayy Alajes sakojdw3
\¢ 2000 Buppiom ajibe ainny - suononpal syuswanoidwi / suolele)y
\» 2000 uonoNpal §)s09 - BuPOAA Julof
\¢ 0100 sao|neg pue sa)ddng
\¢ €000 Jaquunu Ul UONINPaJ - SUOHE)NSUOY Sjuapisay / aakojdwg
$3011BS 8)e0dI0T) - 8AINIBXT JAIYD
(32 XIONIdd ) uswsindoid
TNd
J18VAIIHOY ilyd NIgaAgHoy | 93AIHOV
LON AONZI0I443 | NN TEVAIHOV (o0 o) () o3| ATYEHTY
AON3IDI1443 ADNTIDI443 AON3I0I443
uopewLIoul (wz)
jueAdjal Jayjo 10 snjejs uoysod uoRISOd JusLINg Aouajoyyg uonduoseq Adsuajoy3
juaiind poddns 0} uopeulIoju) Jayun4 pajabpng
6 yiuow
EEEIERITE]

UI0}IUOY Jobpng

Page 70



saoinIes 8jes0dio) - JONYNIS

Va 600°0 saoIneg %@ salddng

Va v00°0 AOURYNSUOD) PUE }IOM SBOINIBS

N €000 arempiey - sJon1eg esudiejug

\r 2000 SUBBW JIUOAIBD JO asn B10p - Jaded Bunsi]

\¢ 5100 Aueuem ylim ABojouyss) mau - aduBUSIUIRI dJempleH

\¢ 1000 ain)ipuadxa Uy UOIONPaI - S3|GeWNSUOD JBYI0

\¢ ¥00°0 sasuadeleq - sjusWanoidw) ' SuoleIa)Y

\» 1000 suopnos Buiuiel) punose pjing - uolonpal 1abpng Bululel)

Va 1900 saoneg pue sajddng

\¢ 8100 uonenobaual eiA - S)S09 39U PaINPaY

\’ 0200 rmoo 80UBUSBJUIBW S1BM)JOS - SBSI AIBUONE)UI JO BOUEPIOAY

\¢ €100 s)s02 aremyos Aped piy) jo uones|ieuoney

\r £00°0 ainyipuadx3 | D) peanpay

\¢ ?00°0 9,¢ Agq puads ajqesuanjjul aonpay

Tind
318VAIIHOY vd NigaaaHoy | 93AIHOV
NI 379VAIIHOV AQVY3NTY
1ON AONZIOI443 AON3I0I443 39 01 d3103dX3 ADNIIDI443
AON3I0I443
uonewIo| (w3)
uopdisosag Aoud|d
JueASjaL JaYJO0 1o snje)s uopsod UoRISOd JueLIND Asuspdy3 Rauoseq 12143
juaLIno poddns 0) uoyeuLIoul Jayun4 pejebpng

" 6 Yjuon
m..mzﬁ..::&- CETEDETRIITE|
Ut A dIS unoyuop yebpng

[N

Page 71



AutsLg
Wit A 4l

6 Xipuaddy - Se3IAl6g aje10dion

|vo00 viol
\¢ 1000 Butuue)q Aouabiaw3 - pajjeaey) abeajiw ul uonanpay
saojnuag ajelsodiol) - aaNdexy JaIyD
(P XIGN3ddV) uBiseq leuopesjuebio
$2°0 Tv1i0ol
Va Z10°0 seoinag g salddng
Tind
318YAIIHOY Lil¥d NI Q3AIIHOV GG
NI 3T19VAIIHOV AQV3IHTY
1ON AON3IOId43 ADNIIOIE43 49 01 d3103dXx3 AON3IDI443
AON3IDI443
uonew.oju) (w3) 3 .
juBASjas J3Y)0 JO Snye)s uopisod Aousio3 uopduosag AduddI3
jualing poddns o) uoyeurIou) J3YUN4 UonIsod maling pajabpng
6 Yyuop
EEETETE ]

Page 72



. Juawabeuepy
\¢ 0900 SaNI19B - WEBISHIOM SI9SSy Saimnd aJysiul4
\¢ 120°0 sabueyo g|nuwuo) o) anp AA37 all4 Ul uononpay
\¢ 12070 HAN - satouabuiuod pasnpay
\ ovZ2'0 S§]S02 JUBW)S3AUI JJO-BUO - mm_ocwmczcoo padnpay
aoueulH 9jelodio) p jenuad
(82 XIGN3ddY) salusipysa 18ui0
292°0 aviol
\¢ 0910 MIIASY 3314 [BUIB)U| - SaIN)NS allysiull4
. sassaosod
\¢ coL0 paaosdwi pue Juswainaosd-3 - sainn4 anysjul4
aaueuiH 9jelodio) g |enusd
(94 XIGNTddY) yuswaind0id
lsio0 IvioL
\¢ 5100 uoNNQUIUOD 0} uoljoNpal paalbe - nIWAY Neayl pAmD
aoueulH ajelodio)) g |enuad
(92 XIGNTddY) 8buey) asialeg
1ind
F1GVAIIHOV 1dvd NI G3A3IHOVY 39 A3A3IHOVY
10N NI 319VAIIHOV OL a3103dX3 AQVIHTIVY
AON3IOI443 AONZIOI4d3 ADNIIOIZ43 AONZIOI443
uoeuLIojU) (w3)
jJueA3jaI 43YJ0 10 snje)s uopisod uopIsod JusLNg Aouadiya uopduosaq Aousoyg
jua.und Joddns 0) uopewIoU] JaYlNg : pajebpng

6 X|puaddy - 8JuUBuUl] 9)eJodio) [enua)

& WuoN

Page 73



L0 aviolL
Aouaroiye jo buruny . B
e e eI G o e Y looL 0 PIUS jpuueyD WEBJSHIOAA JBWO)SNY) - SBINJNH alysjull{
Aouaioiye jo bunug i JOBJUOD JBWO)SNI
oY) ssasse o0} usyeuapun buiasq yiom pajiesq 0010 898} 0] 808} WEBISHIOAA JBWO)SNY - SaNINH asysiul4
Aousjoiye jo bupug 00170 3JUSD JORIUOD WESNSHIOAA JBLWO)SNY) - SaIN)NH SHYSIUlH
ay} ssasse 0} uayepapun bureq 3iom pajejsq i ’
uopewLIOU| (w3)
uonduasag Aouald
juBA3|aJ J3Y)0 10 snjejs uopisod uopIsod JusLng Aousioya Raudseg 1043
Ju3aLNd poddns 0} uoewoul JBYMN Y pajebpng

Y - adueul4 3jel0dio) [euUlID

6 YIUOW

Page 74



APPENDIX B
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 18 MARCH 2014

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2013/14 (MONTH 9)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the Month 9 (end of December) capital
programme information for 2013/14.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital
programme for 2013/14 of £10.992m at its meeting of 19" February
2013, and a Council Fund (CF) capital programme of £29.908m at its
meeting of 1% March 2013.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Programme - Changes since Month 6

3.01.1

The table below sets out how the pro%ramme has changed since the
Month 6 report to Cabinet on 17" December 2013. Detailed
cumulative information relating to each programme area is provided
in Appendix A and summarised below —

REVISED PROGRAMME Original | Changes- | Changes- | Rollover | Revised

Budget Month 6 This  |to 2014/15| Budget

2013/14 Period

£m £m £fm fm fm

Corporate Senices 1613 0.868 0.005 (0.498) 1.988
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.025 0.035 0 0 0.060
Community Senices 3.350 0.236 (0.010) 0 3576
Environment 16.460 (0.910) 0.285 (2.440) 13.395
Lifelong Leaming 8.460 4.909 0.171 (1.599) 11.941
Council Fund Total 29.908 5.138 0.451 (4.537) 30.960
Housing Revenue Account 10.992 1.134 0 0 12126
Programme Total 40.900 6.272 0.451 (4.537) 43.086

Page 75



- 3.01.2 The revised budget is that against which the programme is monitored.
3.02 Changes during this period

3.02.1 Changes during this period have resulted in a net increase in the
programme from that reported at Month 6 of £0.451m (all CF related).
A summary of the changes, showing any major individual items, is in
the table below (further details can be found in Appendix A) -

CHANGES DURING THIS PERIOD

£m
Increases
Regeneration® 0.201
Sustainable Waste? 0.261
Transportation® 0.189
Other Aggregate Increases 0.183
0.834
Decreases
Administrative Buildings? (0.261)
Other Aggregate Decreases (0.122)
(0.383)
Total 0.451

1 Introduction of ERDF grant funding to meet additional
expenditure

2 Realignment of budget to meet expenditure

3 Introduction of WG grant for Rural Development Plan
to meet additional expenditure

3.02.2 Generally, reasons for changes in the programme during the year can
include:-

e An increase/decrease in grant funding from Welsh
Government (WG) or other external funding providers;

e Funding profiles from external sources sometimes alter during
the year, resulting in expenditure needing to be realigned to
meet this scenario; or

Page 76



3.03

3.03.1

3.03.2

e Within Corporate Services are centrally held provisions for
urgent Health & Safety issues and to provide funding for
Feasibility Studies for potential future capital spend. These
funds are reallocated to relevant programme areas as they are
requested and approved.

The reasons for the specific changes between Months 6 and 9 are
shown in the table above.

Capital Expenditure compared to Budget

Actual expenditure at the end of Month 9 (December) across the
whole of the programme is £26.416m. The breakdown of expenditure
is analysed in the following table, along with the percentage spend
against budget. This shows that 61.31% of the budget has been
spent across the programme (CF 60.03% and HRA 64.58%).

The table also shows the projected outturn (spend as at the end of
the financial year) of £41.928m. It can be seen that on the Council
Fund there is a projected underspend (pre any further rollover
approval requested in Section 3.04 below) against budget of
£1.502m. The current projection for the HRA is for an overspend of
£0.344m, however, this will be dealt with in-year with the introduction
of additional grant funding.

EXPENDITURE Revised | Cumulative | Percentage Projected | Variance
Budget |Expenditure| Spendv Outturn Budget v
Month 9 Budget Outturn
(Under)/Over
£m £m % £m £m
Corporate Senvces 1.988 0.347 1745 1.834 (0.154)
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.060 0.035 58.33 0.054 (0.006)
Community Senices 3576 1.795 50.20 3576 0
Environment 13.395 10.162 75.86 12.380 (1.015)
Lifelong Leaming 11.941 6.246 52.31 11614 (0.327)
Council Fund Total 30.960 18.585 60.03 29458 (1.502)
Housing Revenue Account 12126 7.831 64.58 12470 0.344
ProgrammeTotal 43.086 26.416 61.31 41928 (1.158)

3.03.3 The detail of the variances for individual programme areas is listed in
Appendix B, which includes the reasons and the required remedial
action, where those variances exceed 10% of the budget.

Page 77




3.04

3.041

3.04.2

3.04.3

3.04.4

Rollover to 2014/15

Rollover occurs when schemes due to be completed in a given
financial year are delayed, possibly due to procurement issues,
weather or if funding from external sources is altered e.g. rephrasing
of WG grants and are therefore not completed until the following year.

Further Early Identified Rollover (EIR) of £1.469m into 2014/15 has
been identified in the current period and is included in the narrative in
Appendix B. This reflects reviewed spending plans across all
programme areas; these committed amounts have been identified as
now required to meet the cost of programme works in 2014/15 and is
put forward for Member approval. The potential for further rollover is
monitored closely on a monthly basis as an integral part of capital
programme monitoring.

Information relating to each programme area is summarised below:-

ROLLOVER To 2014/15
Month 9
£m
Corporate Senices 0.154
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.006
Environment 0.982
Lifelong Leaming 0.327
Council Fund Total 1.469
Housing Revenue Account 0.000
Programme Total 1.469

If approval is given to the request in 3.04.3 above, the total EIR into
2014/15 will stand at £6.006m.

Page 78



3.05

3.05.1 The capital programme is financed as summarised below:-

3.05.2

3.05.3

3.05.4

Financing

FINANCING RESOURCES General Specific Total
Financing' Financing? Financing
£m £m £m

Latest Monitoring

Council Fund 13.620 17.340 30.960

Housing Revenue Account 5.200 6.926 12126
18.820 24,266 43.086

Total Financing Resources 18.820 24.266 43.086

1 Supported Borrowing / General Capital Grant / Capital Receipts / MRA

2 Grants & Contributions / CERA / Reserves / Prudential & Other Borrowing

Capital receipts generated from asset disposals form part of the
Council Fund total financed from general (non specific) resources.
The continuing harsh economic climate is impacting on the ability to
achieve the budgeted level of anticipated capital receipts, a situation
that is likely to continue until the economy picks up at some future
point. The capital receipts situation is being closely monitored as part
of overall capital monitoring arrangements.

The latest projection for capital receipts in 2013/14 is £3.215m, a
reduction of £0.447m on the target set to fund 2013/14 expenditure.
Actual receipts received as at Month 9 are £1.635m, with the largest
amount of the receipts anticipated to be received in March 2014.

Council at the 1% March 2013 budget meeting agreed to hold back
20% of core programme funding in the light of the continuin%
uncertainty over the timing of receipts. Cabinet agreed on 17'
December that the 20% should continue to be held back to keep the
programme within the limits of anticipated receipts. The position at
Month 9 does not allow for any revision to this decision. This will
continue to be the case for the remainder of the 2013/14 financial
year.

Page 79



3.05.5 The position regarding in year financing is summarised in the table

below:-

IN YEAR FINANCING £m £m
Projected Shortfall at Month 6 0.762
Increases
In year receipts shortfall 0.290

0.290
Decreases

0.000
Projected shortfall to 2014/15 1.052

3.05.6 The projected shortfall of £1.052m represents an increase of £0.290m
on the position as at Month 6, caused by a further decrease in the
anticipated level of in year receipts, however these amounts will now
be realised in 2014/15 and therefore there is no impact on the
2014/15 capital budget set at Council on 18" February.

3.05.7 The HRA capital resources are ring-fenced and used only for HRA
purposes.

400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 Cabinet is requested to:-
e Note and approve the report.

e Approve the continued holding back of 20% of the core
programme.

e Approve the rollover adjustments in 3.04.3

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 As set out in Sections 2 and 3 of the report.

6.00 ANTIPOVERTY IMPACT

6.01 None.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 Many of the schemes in the programme are designed to improve the
environment, infrastructure and assets of the Council.

Page 80



8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

EQUALITIES IMPACT
None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.
APPENDICES

Appendix A - Capital Programme - Changes during 2013/14
Appendix B - Variances

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Capital Programme Monitoring Papers 2013/14

Contact Officer: Liz Thomas

Finance Manager - Technical Accounting
Telephone: 01352 702289
E-mail: liz.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 81



Page 82



9.6°¢ 000'0 {0100) +28°0 (0ss°0) (8£0°0) 0se’e
¥21°0 0 0 (9200) 0 0 0510
A A% 0 (0L0°0) 000'L (0s5°0) (8€0°0) 0s0'e
0 0 0 (os1°0) 0 0 0S1'0
0900 0000 0000 0000 (s00°0) ov0°0 6200
0900 0 0 0 (s00°0) 000 GZ0°0
886°) (86¥°0) 5000 (z60°0) (gzg0) £82°1 £19°1
20170 0 (5L00) (z60°0) (s€00) ¥20°0 G/1°0
¥6¥°0 (00Z°0) 020'0 0 (001°0) ¥42°0 0050
18€°L (862°0) 0 0 (881°0) GE6'0 8€6°0
w3 w3 w3 w3 w3 w3 w3
vLIgELOC cLieLoe | viieroe
196png |SL/YL0Z 03| (Juawing) |(snoiasud) | ¥OBAPIOH | woJy) | 32Bpng
POSIASY 19A0||0Y mwm:mr_o wwmcwr_o %0¢ JOA0]I0Y _wc_m_._o

SIS ,SI9||oAes |
JuswaAoidwij/iemauay J0)0ag sjeAld
S92IAIBS S,UaIp|IyD

$a89JAJ9g Ajunwiwo)

nIWAD sieay] pAmo
aneayy

aoueul4 ajesodio)
S]o8UU0Y aYS)ul|4
ABojouyoa | uonewuoju|
s99IA19g djesodio)

: pund [12Uuno)

¥1/€10Z ONIRINA STIONVHI - SWANVIOO¥d TV.LIdVI

V XION3ddV

Page 83



S6S°El (ovv'2) 6820 (558°2) (s£9°0) 0852 09Y°91
8EC'E 0 610 v8yL 0 G000 0041
1880 (008'L) 1810 (ov9'L) (1900) 2250 6.9°€
1 ZAN0) (680°0) ¥20°0 (+00°0) 0 1000 oAl
9000 0 0 9000 0 000°0 0000
LSZ¥ 0 £v0°0 (800°0) (zez0) 8850 098¢
G000 0 €000 0 0 2000 0
¥.20 (155°0) 0 (000°€) (0v0°0) 5990 00Z'€
0480 0 £51°0 €910 0 ¥55°0 0000
965°¢ 0 (892°0) 10 (zog0) L£2°0 G8.L'e
w3y w3 w3y w3 wy w3 w3
vLieLoe €h/eLoc | viicioe
196png |GL/rL0Z O3 | (3usun)) |(snoiasd) | ¥OrAPIOH | wWoJy) | Jo6png
pasinay | Jan0jj0y |sabuey)| sebuey)n %02 1910)|0Y | jeuiblO

uoneyodsuel |

uonessuabay

saoinag Jabuey

sawayog Jueis) Buiuue|d

shemybiH

JUBWIAOUBYUT [BJUBWIUOIIAUT |BIBUSD)
Bupaaulbug

Juswabeuep a)sep) 3|qeuleisng
sbuipjing aAnessiuwpy
JUSWIUOIIAUT

y1/€1L0Z DONIINA STIONVHI - SWINVHO O™ 1V.LIdVI

(u09) v XIANIddV

Page 84



16’11 (665°1) (WAN] ISLL (£65°0) ISL€ 09’8
900°0 0 0 0 0 900°0 0
800 0 0 0 (z10°0) 0 0900
GG8°0 (198°0) 0 8150 0 8elL’l 0
L6€'L (zv070) 0200 G690 0 8LL°0 0
€600 0 0 £60°0 0 0 0
162G (599°0) (0g0°0) 60L°L 0 8EL0 Shly
0¥ (1e0'0) 880°0 9sL'L (510°0) 6zLL 600
861 0 ¥90°0 (es6°L) (995°0) €00 085'€
9010 0 6200 1.0°0 0 0 0
¥£0°0 0 0 0 0 ¥€0°0 0
S90°0 0 0 0 0 G90°0 0
0ZL'0 0 0 0 0 0zZL'0 0
920°0 0 0 9200 0 0 0
w3 w3 w3y w3z w3 wy w3

vL/IELOZ glieioec | viieioe
yobpng |GL/P1L0Z 03 | (3uauin)) |(snoiaaud) [ 2BqPIOH wouy jebpng
poesinay | Janojjoy |sabuey)n| sabuey)n %02 19n0||0Y | jeuIBlIO

Buipund [euoyippy - S|00Y0S
juawdinb3 g ainjiuin ‘SYJOAA JOUIN
uoneonp3 |eads

sjooyag Auepuodas

SQN|D YINoA Ajunwwio)
uoljesiuIapopy S|ooYyos
sjooyog Asewd

|eiauag - uopeanp3

sealy Ae|d

JayjQ - uoneasday

sanua) Alunwwo)

S|00d Bulwwimg

saljua) aInsia

Bujuiea] Buojayi

y1L/€1L0Z ONIFINA STONVHI - INNVAO0/Ud TV.LIdVD

(u0)) v XIAN3IddV

Page 85



980°¢h (2e5°v) LS¥°0 (z2¢°0) (901°2) 0S.'8 006°0%
9zLzL 0 0 0 0 yELL Z66°01
096°0€ (2e5%) LGP0 (z2€0) (901°2) 9192 806°6¢
[:TAN A 000°0 000°0 0000 0000 pELL Z66°01
09€°0 0 0 0 0 0500 0LE0
0001 0 0 0 0 0 000}
626'€ 0 0 0 0 (zc10) 190V
0zZ€0 0 0 0 0 0200 00€°0
1159 0 0 0 0 961°L 12E°S
w3z w3y w3 w3 w3 w3 w3z
viLigcLoe €L/zLoe | viicioe
3obpng |G1/10Z 03 | (3uauin)) |(snoinaud) [ oeqpPIOH | wo.y yobpng
pasinay | Janojjoy |sabuey)| sabuey)n %02 Jano||oy | jeuibuQ

[ejo pueio
JUN022Yy anuaAay BuisnoH
pund |19uno)

: sjejol

$80IBS J3UYI0

suopeldepy pajgesiq
sjuswanoidw| SOHM
sawweliboid pajela|addy
SHIOAA Jofepy

JUNO22Y anuaaay BuisnoH

: JUNODJY 2NUBAdY BuisnoH

y1L/EL0Z ONIINA STIONVHI - FNNVIOOUd TV.LIdVI

(u0)) v XIANIddVY

Page 86



wnpnQ pajoaloid A j3abpng = asuelep

0000 (01) (900°0) ¥50°0 S€0°0 090°0 lejoL
pousad
Jawwns 19)ainb ay Buunp uaddey
0} pajoadxa mou S| UoREDYIPOW JAK0}
Sl/¥10Z 0 w90 03 asnoy jojuoy e sanss) buiwn 0} ang
jo Buipuny anow o} |erosdde}sanbay - Janojjoy paynuap| Auea| 000°0 (o) (900°0) #5500 SE0°0 0900 nIwAD geayl pAmiD
(86+°0) (8) (vs1°0) ves'L Lye0 886'L lelol
0000 0 0000 2010 2010 soueuly 8jesodio)
(00z'0) 0 0000 ¥6¥°0 621°0 ¥6¥°0 S193UU0D By siulld
W0 03 uawaalby asudiayu] YJosooly
ws00'03 SWYa3
wegg9p 03 suonnjog Bupualayuo)
SL/YLOZ O WHSL 03 wog0'03 Bupuopm 816y
jo Buipuny arow o} jeacidde jsanbay - 1an0jj0y paynuap| Auea (862 0) (11) (¥S1°0) £ET'L 691°0 8¢ ABojouyoa] uogewlou|
w3 % wy wy wy w3
18AQ
[ Aald abey, J(19pun) wnyno -dxg yabpng
palinbay uonoy 3oUBLIBA JO 3asne) aoueuep | aoueuep | asuenep | pajosloid| |jempody |jeloL ealy sawweiboid

g XION3ddVv

6 YIUOW - ¥1/€10Z Buliojiuoiy y3obpng jeyided

S3IDIAYIS F1VHOd™HOD

Page 87



_‘ wnnQ pajoalold A 1abpng = asueuep

0000 0 000°0 9.6°¢ S6L°L 9.6°¢€ lejol

0000 0000 0000 2000 0000 (BuisnoH)jodaq

0000 0 0000 vZLo 1200 17440 Sa)IS ,st9||sAel]
Jawanoidwyfjemausy

0000 0 0000 eshe 192°) esv'e 10)08§ 8jeAlld

0000 0000 0000 G000 0000 $80WI8g S,udIpIYD

w % w3 w3z wz wy
JaAQ
1O Asld abey, /(d8pun) | wnpnQ ‘dx3 yobpng
palinbay uonoy aJuBlBA JO asne) aoueuep | souelep | asueuep |pajoaloid| |enjoy |eyol ealy swwelboid

(u09) g XIaN3ddY

6 YUO - 71/¢ 102 Buuiojuopy 3a6png [eyde)

S3JIAY3S ALINNWNOD

Page 88



wnpnO pajoaloid A 3abpng = asueleA

(zs2°1) (8) (s10°1) 0s8eCl r4:150]% S6E'EL leloL
0000 0 Y000 zve'e €62 8EE'E uopepodsuel)
[SETET]
puadsianolgL/0L/G L JBuUIqeD oy uoday "GL/pLOZ IRun
jJuauno Jea|d o} Bulpury 4aX3 9 IHL paie|ap s)iomijuaunyd ‘uonesduabay
II9MAjoH woy sasuejeq juelb Jaysuel] anua) umo] sopjuesb Jau3af(Ley L) € 0€0'0 LL60 8690 1880 uonesauabay
S1L/¥#10Z Ul puads jo Quolews ‘sapenb
S1/¥L0Z O WGSL 03 [euy ui spejs 1dwdoera ed sidam
jo Buipuny anow o) |erosdde Jsanbay - Jano) |0y paynuap) Aj4e3 |(680°0) (€6) (zoL'0) 2L00 2000 Y.L 0 sa0nIag Jabuey
puadsiano juaund awweiboid Bujuaaidg aal) Uty
12D 0) uoisnoid Woy doue(eq Jaysues] | poomsaped ay) Japun apew sjuswAied| LO0O'0 002 ZL00 8LO00 2000 Q000 sawayog juels) Bujuue|d
(£00°0) 0 ¥00°0 ssTY 0S6°'€ LsZv shemybiH
juawasueyuz
2000 o 2000 2000 000 S00°0 JEJUS WIUOIAUY |2I18U3D
uoissjwiad
Buiuue|d Buyieme Apuaiind ‘Sy4
awayoss Auoud Buieq| plopy o1 spuny Bupoauip-aJ o) anp pakeap
piow 0) anp paseydasApealje suonedo|y sawayos abeujelp pue|jo Auolen|(Z12'0) (L1) (1e0°0) €VZ0 9600 v.20 Bupsauibug
SL/¥1L0Z O wees 03 0 Buipuny 3JNIBG UORII||0D B)SBM 3Y) JO MBI
anow o} |leaosdde ysanbay ‘¢L/20/81 ay) 0) anp pake|ap DyH JosoApues
uo ABajeng pasnal e panosdde Jauiqed - Janojjoy paynuap) Al4e3|(150°0) (59) (695°0) LOE0 L0E'0 0480 juswabeuep a)sep a|qeuleisng
WweZL03
s19pI0 Aiejes a4 g WSEL'03vad
SL/PLOZ O W8SZ 03 SL/¥10Z Ojul pahe|ap S3IoMm pauueid
40 Buipuny arow o) |eacidde jsanbay - Janojjoy paynuap) Alue3| L600 (8) (sog0) L62'€ oLoe 96S'€ sbuip|ing aAneqsiuiwpy
w3y % w3 w3 w3 w3z
270
HD A3ud abev, /(2apun) wnyno dx3 3abpng
paiinbay uondy 3JuUBlIBA JO asNe) asueuep | asuepep | asueuep | padalosd 1enoy |1e3ol ealy awweaboid

(uod) g XIaNaddVv

6 YUOW - vL/€10Z Bunojnuoly 3o6png jejded

LNINNOYIANA

Page 89



_‘ wninQ pajaalold A jabpng = asueuep

WZS0'0F suonualal snoUep
SL710Z 01 WESL'03 wQoL 03 dlv uApysis
10 Buipuny anow o} jeroudde jsanbay - 13n0|joy paynuap| Al1e3| 000°0 (9) (zsvo) 0522 8LL'L 0t sjooyog Alewilid
0000 0 0000 861 8v0'L 861 [eJausag) - uoneanp3
0000 0 0000 901°0 9800 9010 seaxn Aeid
0000 0 0000 ¥£0°0 6100 ¥€0°0 13yl - uofeasnay
0000 0 0000 G900 #90°0 5900 saqua) Alunwwo)
0000 0 0000 0Z1'0 0ZL'0 0zZL'0 s|00d Butwwimg
0000 0 0000 9z0'0 2200 9200 sajua) ainsie
w3 % w3z w3z w3z w3
1870
10 Adud abey, J(aspun) | wnpnQ ‘dx3g yobpng
paiinbay uonoy 9JueLIBA JO 35Nne) asueuep | aoueuep | @oueuep | pajosfoid| |enjoy |ejol ealy swweisboid

(w09) g XIQNIddVY

6 UIUON - 71/€1.0Z Buliojuojy 3ebpng [epded

ONINYVITONOTIAN

Page 90



wnpnQ pajoslfoid A3abpng = adueleA

000°0 (€ (Lz€0) y19'11 ovZ'9 Wwe'LlL lejol
0000 0 0000 9000 9000 Buipund |euolippy - S|00Y2g
0000 0 0000 800 Zv00 8100 dinb3 @ uind ‘SHIOM JOUIN
0000 0 0000 658°0 0490 6580 uopeonp3 (elads
WwgQL 03 uouLes) saep [0BSA
SLIvL0Z OV WSLL 03 w0003 uniy PIoN
Jo Buipuny anow 0} [erosdde Jsanbay - 190110y paynuap] AJed| 0000 (e1) (5210 91z’ 890 161 s|ooyog Alepuodag
0000 0 0000 £60°0 160°0 £60°0 sqn|D YinoA Alunwwo)
0000 0 0000 162G L1e2 162G uones|uIBPO S|00YdS
w3 % w3 w3 w3z w3z
1900
1D Adld abey, faapun) | uinyuno ‘dxg yabpng
paiinbay uogoy 9JUBLIEA JO ¥5Nne) aoueue) | eoueuep | ssueuep |pejosioid| |emoy |eol ealy swweiboid

(uo09) g XIANIddVY

6 YUOW - ¥1/€1.0Z Bunoyuoy yabpng [exden

(‘u09) ONINYVYITONOT3AIN

Page 91



winpnO pajoafolid Ajabpng = asueueA L

padnponul aq 0} juelb jeuoIppy 0000 € 1244 oLvzi 1£8°L 9ziL'eL |lejoL
000°0 € 6000 69€°0 981°0 09€'0 SaoWnIes JBUlo
0000 S 0S0°0 0S0°L FXAAY 000°L suopeydepy pajgesiq
awwelboid
pajelajaddy pue syJop Jolep
uIyIM woy juawain y26pnq 1 Japenb
}Se| ul 10joeQUOD By} Yim uojenobau
AQ panjosal aq |im yoIym ‘puewiap yabpnq |euibuo papaaoxa
pasealoul 0} anp uinyno pajoslold 'L suom 1oafoud Jus weoe|das uayaiiy L | 000°0 6€ viLL evL9 089V TAA4 sjuswanosdw] SOHM
swweiboid Juswysiqinyas pajedippue
pioA Buunp paja|dwod yiom Bunimay 'z uey) ssaj s}s02 Buimal [B1)091 "2
awwelboid SOHM uo pasiin pajedionue ueyy
aq 0} WG 030 sbunesiabpng 'L| s$s3] SHIom [PAOWSI SO}SBQSE 204 PY “L| 000°0 (82) (0sz0) 0.0°0 ¥50'0 0zZ£0 sawwelboid psjesa|aady
awuwelboiy saoud Japua)
SOHM Uo pasiin aq 0} wooy 030 uojunoasip g sbunes a|qelapisuod
awayos ||yu| ses) uo sbunesg ‘g - awayos awweibolid |yu| ses g
Manal Joeluod Buimoyjjoy paanpogul aq U3XEJapuUN JOBJUOD Juswade|day
0} wgg9e 03 jo Buipunyjuesb jeuonippy L Bunea Bupsxa jo manay ‘L| 0000 (02) (62L°1L) 8eg' Y 6812 2109 SHyI0M Jolep
w3 % wz w3 w3 w3
18370
NP Aaid abe, J(19pun) wnpno dx3 yabpng
paiinbay uonoy aouelIBA JO asne) asueuep | asueuep | ssueuep | pajosfoid| |emoy |ejo1 ealy sawwesboid

(uod) g XIANIddV

6 YWUON - v1/€10Z Buuoyuoly 3abpng jeyded

LINNOJJV IANNIAIY ONISNOH

Page 92



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW
AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 13 MARCH 2014

REPORT BY: HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND

ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

SUBJECT: WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTER 3
OCTOBER - DECEMBER 2013

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Members with an update for the third quarter 2013/14. This
report provides details of the following:

Establishment

Headcount

Agency

Early Retirements (First and third quarter reports only)
Turnover

Diversity

Absence

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The format of the detailed Workforce Information report was approved by
Scrutiny on 9 March 2009 and agreed by Corporate Management Team on
26 March 2009.

2.02 This report now includes additional details on agency workers, including
number of placements, level of spend and the savings which have been
achieved through the Matrix contract and information on Early Retirements,
the latter being reported bi-annually (first and third quarter reports).

2.03 The format of this accompanying report has been adapted to provide
commentary on changes and trends that have occurred during the quarter
on an exceptional basis.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

Establishment
3.01 As a result of Service Reviews across the Council, the iTrent system is

reporting an increase in vacancies of 135 which does not reflect the current
position. The Council is undertaking a thorough review exercise to establish

Page 93



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.056

3.06

the ‘true’ vacancies and funding arrangements (e.g. grant funded, base
budget etc). The iTrent system will be updated accordingly to reflect the
actual position on vacancies when this exercise has been completed.

Headcount

The headcount report figures continue to reflect the removal of relief and
school supply workers. The headcount figure in quarter 3 is 7,176 compared
to the comparative figure of 8,485 last year.

Agency

The statistics below provide a breakdown of spend and net savings per
month during quarter 3.

Month Spend £ Net Savings £ Sav?:\egts %
Oct £247,036.74 £21,402.70 8.66%
Nov £241,626.11 £21,001.60 8.69%
Dec £247,213.41 £21,067.15 8.52%

Snapshot figures taken from Matrix on 31% December indicate 150
placements were active. When compared to the previous financial year, it is
evident that the reliance on temporary workers has reduced.

Year 2012 2013
Oct 200 185
Nov 175 158
Dec 184 150

The table below indicates the overall number of hours completed by workers
during quarter 3 of the current financial year and the previous two years.
These figures support the findings in 3.04 and indicate that the overall usage
of the temporary agency workforce has decreased year on year.

Q3 Total Hours Worked
201112 54,849
2012/13 38,890
2013/14 38,238

In line with the AWR (Agency Workers Regulations), temporary workers are
entitled to equal treatment after 12 weeks in the job; this relates to basic
employment/working conditions and has an impact in the overall cost. The
Council monitors the number of placements exceeding 12 weeks and where
appropriate have taken steps to reduce those that exceed this duration.
Figures taken from the Matrix placement report at the end of December 2013
indicate that there were 20 fewer placements with duration of over 12 weeks

Page 94



3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.11

3.12

when compared with figures for December 2012. Further work must be
carried out to identify and reduce the number of long term temporary
workers.

The Agency net savings for quarter 3 is £47,887.63, compared to
£95,938.84 savings for the same quarter in the financial year 2012/13. This
is due to an overall reduction in the volume of agency workers used.

In October 2013, a new contract between Flintshire County Council and
neutral vendor, Matrix SCM, was agreed for a period of three years. This
was in agreement with collaborative partners, Denbighshire County Council
and Wrexham County Borough Council.

Early Retirements
There were 10 Early Retirements for the period July to December 2013. The
total cost of pension strain for this period is £127,126.71.

Turnover

The turnover report figure continues to reflect the removal of relief and
school supply workers. The turnover figure in quarter 3 is 14.10% compared
to the comparative figure of 15.03% for quarter 3 last year.

Diversity

Further to the statement made in quarter 2, the increase in the quality and
quantity of data continues to be identified in this quarter with the comparison
from quarter 3 last year.

Absence

The number of days lost due to absence in quarter 3 has decreased
significantly from the comparative quarter 3 last year. There is an improved
trend for absence levels when compared to last year for quarters 2 and 3
and the annual forecast figure for the whole year is currently 10.03 FTE
days.

Average FTE Days Lost

All Wales| 2011/ [All Wales | 2012/ | All Wales |2013/14|2013/14
Avg 12 Avg 13 Avg Actual | Target
Whole (Actual| Whole |Actual| Whole FCC FCC
Year FCC Year FCC Year
2010/11 2011/12 2013/14
Qtr 1 2.27 2.52 2.53 2.25
Qtr 2 217 2.13 2.07 1.95
Qtr 3 2.89 3.18 2.93 2.45
Qtr 4 3.21 3.26 2.95
Whole | 10.34 (10.54| 10.90 |11.10 7.53 9.60
Year

Page 95



3.13

3.14

An additional absence report is included that shows the breakdown of
absence reasons by long and short term periods. This report has been
extended to show the breakdown by Directorate.

This report aligns to the breakdown developed as part of our benchmarking
work across Wales. This means that each service area can now compare its
long and short term absence at each level of the organisation, throughout
Wales.

There is a continued programme of attendance management reporting and
action planning across each Directorate. Absences reporting, containing
trigger reports, produced on a monthly basis are issued to managers. With
the support of the HR team focus is made on frequent, short term absences,
long term absences and return to work interviews, with employees, to
understand any underlying issues affecting attendance at work.

100% Attendance — Flintshire
When looking at the quarter 3 data, 72% of all employees have had 100%

attendance. This represents an increase of 5% when compared to the same
quarter last year.

100 % Attendance

2010/11 | 2011/12 | 2012/13 |2013/14
Actual | Actual | Actual | Actual

Quarter 1 78 77 75 75
Quarter 2 78 84 80 81
Quarter 3 65 75 67 72
Quarter 4 69 67 70
Whole Year 40 42 41

Page 96



3.15

3.16

100% Attendance by Directorate

When looking at each Directorate, the rate for the same quarter last year has
increased in every Directorate area and in Schools.

2012/13 2013/14

Q1 Q2|Q3| Q4| Whole [ Q1| Q2 | Q3 | Q4 | Whole
Year Year

Community Services| 69 |71 |63 |65 30 76 | 75 | 68
Corporate Services 81 (837476 45 82|82|76

Environment 76 |74 |66 |68 37 76 | 76 | 69
Lifelong Learning 78 | 79|72 |71 44 77179175
Schools 76 [85|65|70| 44 73|85|72

Community Services

The workforce information for quarter 3 presents a mixed picture for
Community Services. The information represents positive news for
Children's Social Services and Development & Resources as their absence
rates have reduced and shows an increase in absence levels in both Adult
Social Services and Housing Services.

When compared to quarter 3 last year there has been an improvement in
attendance across all services which is a positive indication of a downward
trend across the Directorate. This means that if the Directorate absence
levels remain unchanged in quarter 4, the predicted absence rates for the full
year 2013/14 will be 14.07 day’s lost per full time equivalent (FTE) when
compared to actual 17.57 day’s lost last year.

The Directorate is hoping to improve on this figure as a number of long term
absences have been brought to an end during quarter 3 as a result of
managers and HR have progressing cases through the Capability procedure.
The impact of this will be reflected in quarter 4. Frequent absences continue
to be managed in line with Council’s policy.

The Cross Directorate Attendance Management working group continues to
meet each month to discuss strategies to improve attendance such as
providing attendance management updates in the Community Services
Bulletin and Health & Well-being promotions. Managers continue to take a
proactive approach by developing opportunities for employees to return to
work as quickly as possible which improves attendance and thereby reduces
the overall absence levels across the Directorate.

Page 97



3.17

2012/13 2013/14
Whole

Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Year Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3
Development and
Resources 2.84 2.35 11.24 1.21 2.59 2.38
Housing Services 4.02 3.06 13.25 2.47 2.07 3.55
Social Services for
Adults 5.56 6.35 20.92 4.01 3.18 4.10
Social Services for
Children 3.98 5.11 14.91 2.97 3.78 2.93
Senior Management
and Support 0.41 0.00 1.02 0.26 0.00 0.23
Community Services 4.78 5.16 17.57 3.33 2.87 3.70

Corporate Services

The targeted approach to supporting services with individual and group
briefings has resulted in an increase in the number of Attendance
Management Reviews and capability meetings held and in referrals to
Occupational Health. This can be linked and has directly led to the return to
work of a number of employees across the services from long term sickness.
Positive quarterly impact is evident in HR & OD, Chief Executives and
Finance service areas, but small increases in other areas have resulted in a
slight increase in day’s lost and the absence rate for Corporate Services as a
whole - but it remains at a tolerable level. Continued review of 'trigger'
activity and ensuring timely action takes place will retain the focus to further
reduce absence levels.

2012/13 2013/14
Whole

Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Year Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3
Chief Executive's Dept 2.44 2.71 11.25 3.87 4.50 3.86
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.80 0.95 2.51 0.53 0.22 2.18
Finance 1.62 6.01 10.75 1.56 1.35 1.46
HR & OD 2.26 2.71 7.29 6.30 2.78 1.99
ICT & Customer
Services 1.17 1.06 3.97 0.98 0.50 1.91
Legal and Democratic
Services 2.45 1.04 10.80 2.01 1.09 0.78
Corporate Services 1.65 1.75 6.44 1.61 1.43 1.80

Page 98



3.18

3.19

Environment

Managing attendance at work remains a priority for the Directorate; when
compared to quarter 3 last year, there has been an improvement across the
services. However, absence levels have increased in three out of the six
service areas in quarter 3 this year compared to quarter 3 last year, due
largely to the long term sickness absence of a small number of employees.
Short-term, recurring absences continue to be a priority with interventions
including dismissal taking place across the respective service areas. Long-
term absences have increased in some of the service areas and SMT’s are
working with HR and OH colleagues to establish the long-term prognosis of
those cases in order to expedite ill-health dismissals, where appropriate.

2012/13 2013/14
Whole

Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Year Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3
Assets and Trans 2.50 2.23 8.35 2.28 1.93 2.96
Mgt, Supp and Perf 1.26 4.37 8.92 0.74 1.40 0.94
Planning Services 2.97 4.02 10.27 4.23 2.36 1.46
Public Protection 1.83 1.30 6.83 1.79 1.27 2.20
Regeneration Division 2.38 4.90 13.44 3.46 0.78 0.80
Streetscene Services 4.39 4.34 15.61 3.68 4.31 4.73
Senior Management and
Support 0.00 0.00 2.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
Environment 3.40 3.55 12.34 3.14 3.09 3.56

Lifelong Learning

Lifelong Learning Services continue to use Council Policies and Procedures
to support attendance management. In particular Leisure Services are now
seeing the benefits of a proactive approach through consistent review of the
small number of individual cases where there are regular patterns or long
term absence. As a result, Leisure lost days for quarter 3 are now at 2.16
days per full time equivalent (FTE) which is within the quarter 3 target of 2.45
per FTE. The Service Managers have regular planned meetings with
Occupational Health to discuss how managers can maximise the impact of
the support and advice they receive. Development & Resources have seen a
decrease in days lost for quarter 3 (2.87 days per FTE) compared to quarter
2 (3.58 days per FTE) which is encouraging. However Libraries, Culture &
Heritage & Schools Services, who had been within the quarterly target for
quarter 2 have now experienced an increase at quarter 3, albeit an increase
in absence is not an unusual trend at this time of year.

Page 99



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

2012/13 2013/14
Whole

Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Year Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3
Culture and Leisure 2.39 2.34 8.30 1.92 2.19 2.16
Resources and Dev 3.34 3.90 13.77 3.27 3.48 2.87
Lib, Culture and
Heritage 3.40 2.98 10.99 0.69 1.39 2.44
School Services 3.54 3.44 10.86 2.40 1.51 3.19
Senior Management
and Support 0.00 0.00 714 0.00 0.57 0.00
Lifelong Learning 3.11 3.13 11.12 2.22 2.22 2.65

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members note Workforce Information Report for quarter three for 2013/14.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Increased accuracy of reporting of the employed workforce and agency
workers will allow the Council to better understand and therefore both plan
and manage the largest single cost of service delivery.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

This increased reporting and monitoring within this area will result in more
informed analysis of the impact our policies and procedures have across
these groups.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Already undertaken with Corporate Management Team and Equalities Unit.

Page 100



12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Available in Members’ Services.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Helen Stappleton, Head of HR & OD
Telephone: 01352 702720
Email: helen.stappleton@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



TOROC ALMNMOD

QAU

Jutpd A 15 o

€10¢/¢T/1€ : 0L dn pouad

Page 103

Hoday uonew.ojur 324109110\

TIONNOD ALNNOD FUIHSLINITA




a|doad 314 [ejol

%G0'8Y %86'CY
s|jooyos S|ooyos
%67’ LL
Buiuresa Buojay
%lc’Le
o b ot S9OINIBS o ra-
%V, 8l %¥8'Cl Ayunwwon %69 7L
S92INIBS Buiurea Buojay JuswuoliAug <
Ajunwwo) o
%96°., %V Cl %G9'8 —
$921M8g 8jeiodio) JuswuoliAug seoIAleg ejelodio) @)
(@)
©
o
214 889°L 60.L°C 901 €0.°e Skl 14 868 0 06€°L vse'8 162°L 6155 ‘wng
14 729} L1} €6 182° 0 0 80¢ 0 118 G8lL'y €06 lzve S|ooyss
9 ZS 8€9 yA 89¢ 0 4 €el 0 9¢6 120} 9€6 €9 Buiuses Buojey
ol LL) l g6/ 69 3 Shl 0 128 £v6 906 (4%°] juswuoldiaug
8¢ 0 691 S 96¢€ vl 3 S0l 0 00S 809 08S Lly S90IMIBS Bjelodio)
@ 8vS 0 168 @S 0 161 0 0S¢l Lyy'l 99¢’| 0LLL $90IAIBS AjUnwiwo)

siseg ON| awi] wua) awi] Med| oawl] wid) awi] ||in4 ERITNET wia | w9 juauew.ad a|doad | 314 |ejol ajel0jdal1q
awi)] ped awi] ||In4 Kouaby paxi4 [euoseag paxi4
pabeue eIA . Kiesodwa )

SISVE NOILLISOd IdALl NOILISOd NoJAavaH

"Joays suofsanp paysy Ajpuanbal4 ay) uo omj uonsanb o} Jajes ases|d
S|IE}Op JOYHN} 104 "91el0}08li(] 8UO UBY} 8J0W Ul UOIISOd 8UO UBY} 8I0W YHIM S[ENPIAIPUI JO 8SNBO8( ¥102/20/C) - UQ Paysaley jse
SIslyL "junoopesy s|doad sjelojoalid 8y} Uey} Jomo| 8q Ajlensn ||im JunoopesH [ejo] [enjoy 004 8y L €102/21L/1€ : 1e se aAoaye s abed siy) uo eleq

9/1°L JunoopeaH |ejo] [enjdy |1ouno) Ajunod allysiulld 9}e.lo}oallqg >m ENEE:W JunoopesaH




TOROC ALMNMOD

QAU

i A 215 e

9jel0)0alig

Buiuresa Buojay S90IAI9S a)elodlo)
s|ooyog JusWwiuoIAUg seoIneS Ajlunwwo)
0
L= 05 o
000°t ©
paysiiqeisg UON O 00S°} m
paysiigelsy o 000 .m.
snjejs uonisod 00SC 2o
000 Z
oos'e R
E— 000°Y
ajel0)d0liqg
Buiurea Buojay S90IAI9S a)elodlo) i : :jejo] |jeisAQ —
6LV 6.V 0.9V -ung —
s|ooyog JUsWwuoIAUg seoIneg Ajunwwo)
0 9.¢ €6 69% paysi|ige}s3 UoN s|0@yos
o < S8t 98¢ 102"y paysi|qels3 qn%
o
POLSIQE)S3 LUON = o5k g €00 29¢ sev'l ‘wng o
pouslias3 B 0z 3 o Sve 16 paysijqe)s3 UoN BuiLIea BuOlRlT
snjejs uonisod 0s¢ = _
00 X 126 Ll 770 | paysijgeis3
| wa £v6 691 ZLl ‘wng
0l 09 Y91 paysi|ige}s3 UoN JUSWUOIIAUT
9jelojoallg 6€8 601 8¥6 paysijges3
Bujusesa Buojay se0IAIeg 9)elodio) Zl9 L6 €0L -ung
sjooyos JuswuoJIAUg $90IAIeS AJlUnWWIoD gl s Gal paysljgels3 UON s90IAI9S 8)ei0dion
5 !
00 = 667 6¢ 8¢g paysijgeis3
000’k -9 : : :
paysi|gelsg UON O 0051 % VA4 A" £ve 062} -ung
paysiqeisy o OOO”N m-. 061 6Ll 60¢ paysiljgels3 UoON (SERTTVEIS \ﬁ_CDEEOO
00S¢ o . ‘
SNje)g uopisod w00 S L5TL vze L8v'l paysijqeis3
| « 0
mmww P 2N paidnooQ  [YN juesep ﬁ snjejs uonisod 9jelojoauq
L )
00S v

SNOLLISOd

¥10¢/20/C| : UQ paysaljey iseT
€102/CL/1LE - Je Se dAddYs ejeq

ajeu0j0a11q Ag siaxiop, Alddng [ooyog pue ja119y INOYNAA Alewwing jusawysijqe}sy



QAU

i A 215 e

%.9°€6 %ZS’L €S G'96%'C €0G'c  06¥'¢ s|ooyos
%G5°G6 %621 4 G'Ze6 9¢6 626 Bujuses Buojey
%1096 %0t 4 G616 906 GZ6 JuswuoIAUg
%2116 %88°0 g G'89G 085 16§ seo|AIeg 8jelodio)
%0 0 %¥0°€6 %€0°L vl $9¢°L 99¢'L  29gL $90IM8S Ajunwwo)
0 0 yO| ©oabesdaAy 4O/ YO OH| O OH €0 €0 ¢0| oabesany €O OH €0 OH
%0 0 yotep\ oy Aienuep %8L'€6 %LV} G29l'L 9/1'L  6¥l. Jaquiaoa( 0} 18goJo0
149) 14%) $O| 9BesdoAy yO| YO OH| +O OH £0 £0 €| 9besaay €D OH €0 OH o
[e101 [19UnN0) AJUN0Y BaIysiul|4 [e101 [19Un0) AJUNoY auIysiull4 i
)
(@)]
©
(al
%LE°E6 %G1 P Sl S061'C Gev'c  96¥'C sjooyss %EEE6 %ZE’L *14 G'/8v'¢ Gev'c  06¥'¢ S|00YoS
%9596  %E8'8 Z8 626 z56 9z6 Buiuses Buojay %0196 %G8°0 8 G'9e6 £€6 ov6 Buiusesa Buojey
%0L ¥6 %2S’L vl 1749 9z6 226 juswuoliAug %11 €6 %29') Gl 926 226 0€6 juswuolAug
%v1'16 %88’ ¥ 12 €98 899 8¥S seoInIeg Bjelodio) %G8°1L6 %102 L 0¥S 615 1€G s90IAI8S djelodio)
%€0°€6 %661 1C G'9Ge'L £9e’l 0se’l sooIMBS Ajunwwo) %EE 76 %LLL (54 G8ve’lL 25¢°L SYe‘lL S80I AjJlUnWWwo)
[49) [49) 20| 9beiaay zd OH/ 2O OH [4v) [4v) 10| 8belaay LD OH L0 OH
%Z9°€6 %Ly 62 YA 6v1°L T4} Jequieydag o} Ainp %€L'E6 %SY'L €0l gzel'l vel'l (XA aunr o} judy
Z0 20 20| obelaAy zZO| 2D OH 20 OH 10 10 10| abelaay LD OH 10 OH
[eoL ouno)d Ayunod aalysjully [e101 [1ouno) AJunod auiysiull4

G'095°€ 4

juno) pesH OH 10 OH

|ej0] [enuuy [1ouno) Aluno) aJlysiull4

%0L L

Jea) o4
JaAouan]

[A40]

Jea) o4 Jea) o4

Aypgeys SlaAea

102/20/21 - UQ paysaljoy jsen
ajeso)oalig Aq Alewwng 1aAouan|

198ys suonsanp paysy Apusnbai4 sy} uo 881y} uonsanb o} Jojel asesd s|iejep
Jaypny o4 "8}elo}oall U0 UBY) 8Jow ul uojisod auo uey) aiow Buiaey sjenplAipul 0} anp s SIY |
'S|e}0} 8)el0}0alI By} uey) Jamo| aq Ajlensn |jim (s)ainbly sieAes) Jo Jequinu pue jJunoopeay D4 dy |




Turnover Summary
Last Refreshed On : 12/02/2014

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Directorate Leavers Leavers Leavers Leavers Sum
23 27 14 0

Community Services 64
Corporate Services 11 27 5 0 43
Environment 15 14 22 0 51
Lifelong Learning 8 82 12 0 102
Schools 46 145 53 0/ 244

Sum: 103 295 106 0 504

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Directorate Turnover |[Turnover |Turnover |Turnover

Community Services 1.71% 1.99% 1.03% 0%
Corporate Services 2.04% 4.88% 0.88% 0%
Environment 1.62% 1.52% 2.40% 0%
Lifelong Learning 0.85% 8.83% 1.29% 0%
Schools 1.32% 4.15% 1.52% 0%

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Directorate Stability Stability Stability Stability

Community Services 94.33% 93.03% 93.04% 0%
Corporate Services 91.85% 91.14% 91.12% 0%
Environment 93.74% 94.70% 96.01% 0%
Lifelong Learning 96.10% 96.56% 95.55% 0%
Schools 93.33% 93.37% 93.67% 0%

==l ﬁTy Félint

Fintshire

COUNTY COLMNDIE




T ALMMOD

AUl

Junp A 215 o

v6z 8¢ 9€ 9 7] 8z v L wng €L 12T Sl L1 62 9 Gl ‘wng

9 0 P 0 v 0 r 0 19hojdwz Jayjouy 4 0 0 b 0 0 _‘ ! Aojdw3 Jatnouy
z 0 0 L L 0 0 0 0] pauajsuel) " 0 0 0 € L 0 E 0] pausisuel]

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 !
|eusaju] - Jaysuel] |eulaju| - aggsuel]

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 0 0 0 0 L E

3l 9 ] z > 0 0 0 ¥ b 0 z 0 0 b !

juswallay

ze 6l L € € 0 0 0 1z €l g ! z 0 0 E

€ z 9 9l z 8 v ol b b l v 0 € !
Ajuejunjop 3o

6 € €l 8l 8¢ €l 5 € 7 b 6 ol vl € G E
el 0 0 L 1> €z 0 L 0 0 0 b 0 0 ! wio)
0g 0 0 b v 6 g€ 0 1oE3U0) JO puT s 0 0 0 z z € E Joeuo) Jo puz

bl ) z z S b | 0 I z 0 0 z 0 b !

ol v % z 0 0 0 0 " z 0 ! b 0 0 E

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 0 | 0 0 0 !
991A198 U] Yyjeaq 991A198 U] Yyjeaq

Jaquwaydag o0y Ainp

b 0 0
M| SA+0Z| SIA6L-0L Eﬂ uIn 9> E aunp o} udy

¢ ispenp | Jauenp

3

¥10¢/20/C) : UO paysaley jse

sisA|euy JaAeaT] JaAouin]



AUl

Junp A 215 o

wns SGOL 6L

0 0 ! 19fojdw3z Jayjouy L 0
|eusaju| - 19jsuel
juswainay
92IAI3S U] Yjeaq

yole o} Alenuer

wng -

¥ lepenp

¥7102/20/2) - UO paysaljay ise
sisAjeuy JaAeaT J8A0UIN]

[44 [44 14

o o ¥ ¥ v © o o o

—

0
0

3

©w O - O O o «

()
(=)

0 0

-~

Kojdwg Jarouy
0] paiiajsues)

|eusajuj - Jgysuel]

juswaIyey

o O O O O o o i~

[sp)
N © ® O o o o o o«

o

wia ]
JoBIUOD JO pug

—
o

92IAI9G U] Yleaq

o o o o
o o o

wng
& >__._ma_.._=_o> i

E uIn 9> JaquWiada( 0} J8qojo0

¢ lauenpd



%2LC) %G9 ¥l
69 - GG G - 0S SNUM T
%62 . %LTSL PoleIS ION O
9 - 09 Y - G ang o
e A3
69 - 9
%590
vl-0.
vZ- 9l by -Ge
%02 L1
ve - g2 o o
®@< pajelS JON O
ON O
¢ pajgesia
9/1'L :wng
%S1°0 Ll JBAQ pUE G/
%590 Lb .- 0L
%ZLT Sl 69- 59
%6ZL €29 9 - 09
%ZLTL €16 66 - G5
%S9%L  1S0°L ¥S - 05
%.IZSL  960°L 6% - Gb SlEn O
%ETHT 6L b - GE slewed 8
%0z LL  ¥ET'L ve - 6z Jspus9
%LL'S  L9€ ¥z -9l
aby

%ce0
%CE Ve

%96°9¢
%y

%c8'Sc

%9€°G9
9/1',  :wng
%9€'G9 069 S
%IEVE  EIK'T pojElS 10N
%ZE0 €2 ang
% E Ayoruyyz
o
o1z cwng <
%vvz Sl ,mlm_r
%96'9¢  259°T Esm%.*
%0909  6YEY @
7 % E ¢ Palavsia
%0909
91, :wng
%z8'Sz  €£98°L olen
%Ly, €2E'G  olewad
Il s e
%8l 7. I S I

Arewwing Aj1si1aA1q [19Uno) Ajuno9 aalysiuil4

¥102/20/Z) : UQ paysayey ise
€L0Z/ZL/LE : 18 Se aAlays s| abed siy) uo ejeq

Arewwng Ajisianiq



%1 C'GE
pajels 10N

%9L°C
diysia9hi0

1oy
A RERIAIYG
Ui BERAIAN
%100

9s 10N o

%99°€y
diysiauped

IND VY
u| 10 paulep

9LL°L

%620 24

%lTSE  12ST

%09'8}  GEE'L

%99'€y  €ELE

%.20°0 S

%91°C Gl

%0981

diysiaupedq
IIND VY Ul 1O
Pl 10N

:wng
Jauped [IAID BUIAIAING 1O PaMOPIAA

pajels 10N
diyssauped 1AID VU] 1O PaLIEIN JON
diysisupted [IAID Ul 4O patE
asM 10N 0

diysiauped
JINID paAjosSIQ VY U 10 padIoAliq

% E snejs [e3ep

%Ll —
%.1G" L —
wis | %100 |
Kes ol 10N Jajeld [
BYO [
pslelS1IoN W
suoN [J
wisny [
uensuud [
Isluppng [
Jallog 1o uoiBijay
%9070 —
%8€'6¢
%110 —
Aeg o] 10N 19jold [ %L —
BYO O
palejS IoON |
“eNg/lenxasosaleH O
uelgsa/uBWOM AeD @
uep\ Aes O
|enxasig O
UOIEJUSHQ [ENXSS %0L'0

%V, Ve ——

%8€'89

%6€'6
%¥0°0

%€9'9.

% E Ja113g 10 uoibIjY

A E UOREBJUBLIQ [ENX3S

** panunuo) Atewwng Ajisi1aA1qg [1I9uno) AJuno) adiysiull4

9L1°L ‘wng

%100 L wiIs
%.G°L gLl Keg o] 10N Jajeid
%Ll 8 1BY10
%8E'85  68L'Y EEmMIq_r
%6€'6 .9 auo

%¥0°0 © E__m&u/_
%8€'6Z 80L'C uensi@®
%900 ¥ ISIupg "

9.1,  :wng
%LZ L 18 Keg 0] 1JON Jayoid
%110 8 1BYI0
%€99L  66¥'S psiels 10N
%L le  09S°L bresg/enxasolsioH
%010 A ueigsaT/uewop) Aesy
%010 L uep Aeg
%10 8 |enxasig

¥102/20/Z) : UQ paysayey ise
€L0Z/ZL/LE : 18 Se aAlays s| abed siy) uo ejeq

Arewwng Ajisianiq



Directorate Leaver Analysis

Last Refreshed On : 12/02/2014

Quarter 1

Aorito sune

End of Contract Term 1 0 1 0 0 0 2

Community Services | Left Voluntarily 0 0 2 1 3 0 6
Transferre not Employer 0 1 1 1 0 0 3

Sum: 1 1 6 3 6 6 23
Corporate Services . 0 ; ; 0 . 3
Sum: 0 2 5 3 0 1 11
Environment 3 0 4 0 0 0 !
Sum: 6 0 6 0 0 3 15
Lifelong Learning 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sum: 0 0 3 2 1 2 8
Sum: 8 3 9 9 8 9 46

CYNGOR

ry Filint

v Si
}'TF ntshire

COUNTY COLMNDIE




Directorate Leaver Analysis

Last Refreshed On : 12/02/2014

Quarter 2

1 2

July to September

o 1 0 1 o 0o of N

Community Services 0 0 0 2 ° 0 L ¢
o o o o 2 o[ I8

Sum: 0 2 0 6 9 4 6 27

o o o o 0o ol0

2 w0 3 s 2 1 o

00 o 0 0o o0

Sum: 2 11 3 5) 2 8 1 27

IR . o of

o o o 0 o 1 ol

Sum: 0 0 0 8 2 1 14

Lifelong Learning 0 %6 0 0 0 0 0 >
2 o 1 s 2 ok

Sum: 2 56 1 12 4 6 1 82

o o o o o of

o 1 12 3 0o of I

o o o 4 -

o o 0 0 o 0o of0

Sum: 3 5 24 45 19 20 29 145




Directorate Leaver Analysis

Last Refreshed On : 12/02/2014

Quarter 3

October to December <6 Mth 10 -19 Yrs Sum:
1 1

o o o o o of
Community Services 0 0 2 0 0 0 :
0 o o o ]
Sum: 0 1 3 1 5 14

o o o o 0o ole
oomssa 0o 1
o 1o o o ol
I 0o of2
o o o o o 1
oo o ol 0
Sum: 0 1 1 1 2 5

o o 1 o o of
o o 1 3 ]
Sum: 1 2 7 5 6 1 22
oomssa 1 o[
Lifelong Learning ! 0 0 ! 0 0 ‘
0o o 1 4 .
0 o o o 0o 1l
Sum: 1 0 1 5) 2 12

0 o o o 0o ole
1 o o o o of
0 o o I
0o o 1 o 0o of
Sum: 10 8 11 11 9 ) 59




ajelo)oalig

ajelo)oalig

ajelo)oalig

O 5 5
A 8) ] N 8) s} s}
R & /v.mv& oo«o & R & %uv& oo«o & >
S N © &S S F S
N . X . . .
0 %0 0 %0 %0
) % L > ¥'0 % 5 % 5
b %Z @ 80 & &
| A 3 . %z @ % QO
gl %e o zl 3 3
z 9l %€ %
%t & & m.bpwa
s¢ @ ¢ %y @ % fn.:o..
%S o : O O
€ v'e —
w 0 N o, c@
. % 9 . % G % mg
ge 8C @
¥ % L AR % 9 % ﬁl
0 €9C % 8Y'G 80Z°9} ) 0L£°9 9e'L %€8T  96G°GLL 692°€ 61C %95y  £90'GLL LT'S sjooyos
0 59C % ¥9'y 6.8'GE 9991 zee %06€  0BS'GE 68¢°L e %68C  £88°GE S6¢°L Bujusea] Buojay]
0 9G'¢ % vZ'9 vv.L'9p 916 60°¢ % €V'S 681l LY 2962 4R % 1SS [*lsTAVA4 809 juswuodiaug
0 e % 9lL°¢ SL0°22 S8 er'l % 1G°¢C G2.1'9z 0.9 19°1 % €8¢ G8€'9Z ov. $99JA19S djes0dI0)
0 L€ % 67°9 09999 62E'Y 16'C % 2¢2'G 661'99 LIY'E GERG % G8'G GGZ'99 €.8'¢ S9JINIBS
Aunwwon

314 18d 149) YO 91y | YO 3lqe|leAy

}so1 sAeq 314 4ad aouasqy sAeq
skeq abesany

€D djey

€0 9lqe|ieAy

sAeq

abelany

2O djey

Z0 slqelieAy

sAeq
abeiany

20 1s07

skeq
314

L0 9jey
9ouasqy

LD alqe|ieAy

sheq
abelany

LD 1807

skeq
ENE]

ajel0)2al11q

‘paonpoud s| Jodau Jeak jo pus |euly

au)

j3un ainby ysesalo} lenuue ue s ainby 31 4 Jad 3so| sAeq, siylL

€001 % €LY G9E'LY

314 sad 314 Jed 9jey }so7
jobue] | 3sosheqg| oouasqy| sAeq3id

s|ejo] aAie|nwng

86

8/6'7.8

ajqejieAy
sAeq abesany

PL0Z/Z0/Z) © UO PaysoyaY 1SeT
9jelo0)oalig Ag Alewwing ajey asuasqy




THOE0C) ALMMHOC

o

Jui A 315 g

Buiuies Buojay S90IAIeg ajelodloD Buiurea] S90IAISS S90IAISS
§10040S JUSILOIIAUT Se0IAIES ANUNLILIOD s|00YoS Buojey]  juswuodiauz  ejesodion  Ajunwiwiod .
0
) GC
100
3
200
d sk Sl
PO 9jey souesqy [l £0'0 yOJldJiedsheq W
€O ajey aoussqy [l €014 Jed skeq W z
CO sjey soussqy [ . o314 4ed shkeg [
LD ey soussqy [l ¥0'0 1O 314 Jed skeq W oz
O
G00 —
€ -
900 G'¢ %v
©
100 y O-
% 8Y'G % €8°C % 9G¥ sjooyss €9'C 9e’L 6l°¢C sjooyoss
% Y9y % 06°€ % 68°€ bujusea Buojayry S9'C zee eee Bujuiea Buojeyry
% v2'9 % €V'S % LSS jJuswuodiaug 96'¢ 60°¢ vL'e juswuodinug
% 9L°€ % 1S9'C % €8°C S99IAI9S 9)e40dI0D 8L ev'l 191 S99/MI9S 9)eI0dI0D
% 6%°9 % 2¢CT'S % 98°S S$99IAIBS L€ 16°¢C GEAS S$9IIAIBS
Aunwwon Aunwwon
0O 9jey €0 9jey 20 9jey L0 ajey ajesojoaliq YO 314 €0 314 [ASJENE] 10 314 ajelo3o3ig

aouasqy aouasqy aouasqy| oouasqy 1ad sfeq| 4ad sheq| sad sAeq| Jad shAeq

¥7102/20/Z) * UO paysaljay ise’
9jeu030a11q Ag Alewwing ajey asuasqy



THOE0C) ALMMHOC

QAIYSJUI]

i A Jis B

6S€ELL
124

Geee
192
Vil
S901
1447
£9Y
72
247
166
§let
LLSL
[3%4°]

182189
LLoLL

0

0
86'680°C
LL'SvL
06

62 LLY
14
18'85¢
cLLe
14
61°,62
66'768°L
95°6€0°}

162
|jejol  wua) buon

65°98Y'y
14314

9

§9°C
6L°S¥Z'L
lzeel
62'v8
8L'v6S
L1°66
€102
veovi
9.'v8
19°€69
v9'6.¢
LG°G€S

z8'ere
wia) Hoys

Iviol

suing 'g 19pJosip pajejas uns O
auno0pua @ plolAy; isajeqeiq N

(Ajuo @sn 9g3) 19410 1

Kiojeadsau isbunj fysayo |

uolje|naJld fJeay ‘pooig r

BuniwoAa B uonsabip (Aaupiy {19Al] {ydsewo)s |
swajqoid [enssusw ‘Aleurin-ojuag 9

sIjIsnuis {[ejusap/yjnow @ asou {iea {ah3 4

sauleibiw @ sayosepeay {|ealbojoinaN 3

pajejay Asueubaid H NNA

suonoaju| g

anbjey g yjjeay jeyusw (f)a1xue ‘uojssaidap ssals 9
|e3a|@yso|nosnw 8Y0 g

swa|qoid yoeg v
uoseay 92uUasqy ZO

¥102/20/C) - UQ paysaljey jset

N
698¢1 18°16€'8 8G°L1G°S 1 Iv1ioLl
685 G6'8.€ 28'60C M
L19% €6°080°¢ ¥8'9€G°L (Ajuo esn gyy) 400 1
GGS 81'vZe L¥°0€C Aiojendsal ”%:_ BEETIRY]
cle L'EvL 1989 uole[ndJIo ‘Jesy ‘pooig
8clL 11°81G GG'609 Buiwon g uonsabip (Aaupiy I8l {Yoewo)s |
8Ll 68 2988 swa|qoid [ennsusw ‘Areuun-ojuas) 9
€€g G9'9¢€T G962 SIISNUIS {[ejuap/ynow % asou ‘ies 9A7 4
Lve 8eChlL L¥'861 saulelBiw @ sayoepeay ‘|esibojoinaN 3
Sl [44 Lechl pajejay Aoueubaid H NNA
1201 gv'ele 99°¢lL8 suonoayul d
ecLe $9°29G°L €9°GGSG anbiie} g yyeay |eyusw ‘Ajdixue ‘uoissaidap ssais O
9¢61 L1'69¢€°L 297999 |ela|9ysonosnw J1ayi0 g
SVA4 G/L'LG¢C €9'vee swia|goid Yoeqg v

|jeyol  wua) buon

OM] pue auQ siayenp Jo4 Alewwng wia] Buo pue Joyg asuasqy

wa) Hoys

UoSedy aduasqy LO




THOE0C) ALMMHOC

QAIYSJUI]

i A Jis B

9€191 68'292°6 z0°c.8'9 Iviol
SSk €9'PS1L 0
06 S'0v 80°6Y suinq '@ 19pJosip pajejas uns O
9l 0 29l auuoopua @ protAy) isajeqeiq N
L0L ve98 4 slaoue) isiown) Em:m__m.m ubBluag N
€8€¢€ 2€90¢€C 26'9L0°L (Ajuo asnerd3) Jay10 1
92§ 98'LvZ 8182 fiojendsa s8I 4seyn y
1474 6921 8898 uone|nad utwvc ‘pooig r
€€22 9L vLL L 19°8LLL BuniwoA g uopsabip Keupni ekyoeworg |
L6¥ L1282 2°802 swjqoid jensysuaw ‘A1euln-ojiuas 9
2oL Lvee 61°29¢ snpIsnuIs {[ejuap/yinow @ asou ‘iea 9h3 4
1SS 9'€le 1€°1€¢€ saulelbiw B sayoepeay ‘|esibojoinaN 3
L2 0 8'9¢Z paje|ay Aoueubaid H NNA
0zee 6.°169 99'829°L suonoajul g
10.2 90°'€80°C 26'€29 anbiey @ yjjeay [ejusw :Ajaixue ‘uoissaidap ssang 9
TCALE, Lv6lL vL692°L 66089 |eyaj@yso|nasnw 13y} g
0 70 7o ; 7 199 1.°02¢ Ge9ve swia|qo.id yoeg v

|ejol  wud) Buoq wid) Hoys uoseay 92uasqy YO |ejol  wua) Buoq wud) Hoys uoseay 92uasqy £O

710¢2/20/C1 - UQ paysaloy isen
Ino4 pue 8aly] siauenp Jo4 Alewwng wia] BuoT pue Joyg asuasqy



Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: 13 MARCH 2014

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 ltems feed into a Committee's Forward Work Programme from a number of
sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & Scrutiny
Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can be referred
by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council, or Directors.
Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet Work Programme and
the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful or a 'test of
significance' to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council's priorities and/or objectives?

Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? |s there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

PoNh=

No o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine
the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they are
members. By reviewing and prioritising the forward work programme
Members are able to ensure it is member-led and includes the right issues.
A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for
Members' consideration which has been updated following the last meeting.

Page 119



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme attached
as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

N/A

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: robert.robins@Flintshire.gov.uk

Page 120



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13

12T obed

DATE SUBJECT 0&S REPORT FROM
FOCUS
ThtLrl]rsday Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 10 Monitoring GF
10™ April
2014 Quarterly Performance report Monitoring RJR
10.00
Improvement Plan Monitoring Report Monitoring RJR
Forward Work Programme Development RJR
ThtHrsday Annual Improvement Report from Wales Audit Office Information KA
8" May
2014 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 11 Monitoring GF
10.00
People Strategy 2014/17 Monitoring HLS
Forward Work Programme Development RJR
Thursday | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 12 Monitoring GF
12" June
2014 Improvement Plan monitoring 2013/14 and 2014/15 Monitoring RJR
10.00
Forward Work Programme Development
Thursday GF
10" July Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14
2014
10.00
RJR

Forward Work Programme

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\5\0\Al100006051\$Ifrkueus.doc Last printed 05/03/2014 11:37 AM

Page 1 of 2



2eT abed

Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee
FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\5\0\Al100006051\$Ifrkueus.doc Last printed 05/03/2014 11:37 AM

Page 2 of 2



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny 03.02.14 Minutes and Appendix
	02-13-Minutes

	4 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9) and Capital Programme 2013/14 (Quarter 3)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9) and Capital Programme 2013/14 (Quarter 3)
	Enc. 2 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9) and Capital Programme 2013/14 (Quarter 3)

	5 Workforce Information Quarter 3 October - December 2013
	Enc. 1 for Workforce Information Quarter 3 October - December 2013

	6 Corporate Resources Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Corporate Resources Forward Work Programme


